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you also ger a lettar.

HR. CAEEM: ¥Your Honeco, may
I appraach?
THE OLRT: Come an up.
(Wherwupon, the furthey [elicwing proceedings
wark tLhan held et :id-b:; cut of the hearing af tha
Jurars. |

THE COURT: Sir.

HME. GHREEN: What | want e
gt inte iz whalb was qu;n to ua in the Jobh and
Famlly Servicea fLle. Therm are thinga 1 would iike
to go inta becCéuse 3he h;a thersa a apecific referrcpl
Lthat 2he made o the Moptvillew Police and, alsa, Lo
Lhe prosacutoc's office thao I'd Like ta go into,
which would be fncomsisteant with what she jusk
testifled to, more chan just sending it.

M5 . EISENHOWER: Ho. This

WwaIn'L aent Lo w3, TL'>x the police Lekker she

fofacred to, That's what we gaot {(indicating).
HA . GREEN: Well --
HSZ . EISEMHOWER: ThatT "2 Whar e
gut f(indicating}.

[t'F not inCcansiatent wWith wWhat

the zald.

THE CIHIRT : I haven't =émn

thé latteca. Lut me takesa a look ac this,

43
THE COUAT: Okay. She juart
got done indicating --

ME:_. EISEHHONER: ;1.1
I
THE COURT: Stap.

H5. El1SENAONER: Your Honer --

THE CoURY ; 5ha juat goc
dons indicacing that there 43 an allegwd 3«sual abuae
arnd chls is the lattar that's sant b2 rhe

prosgculborts office,

HM:. EISEWHONER: Hm-km .

THE COURT: Ia that righc?
M3. EISENHCWER: Hm-hm.
THE CoURrT: Nall —=

MS. EISEMHOWER: Byt when zhm
23¥y “they™ Qot & latter indicdting abuss, Lhat*s Lo
the SadouwsXyi. This is this {indicetingl.

THE COUAT: oOkay. I'm
going ~-

HME. EISEHHD&EH: Irt's two

diffecant chings.

THRE COURT: 1 vndearscand ==
M3. EISEMHONER: Taah,
THE COURT - ! undecatand

ahs ment one to Che proiescucor, and that'a Ehiad one

(indicatlng), and ahe =--
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M5. EISEHHOWEFR:

THE COQURT:

that indlcaced zerual abuze?

M3 . EISENHOMER:

just & refdécral.

Ehe sald =hg sent ¥ repozrt Lo Lhe

MA. LGREEN:

M5. EISENNOWER:

ME. GREEN:

“Ne avidepncs 7

ta her sbogut thlad l¢tter.

THE CDoURT:

Do you

42

tfroviding. ]

Is thia the one

Mo, That'3s

Held on hers.

PEGrECcUtar =-=

Hm-hum.

-- up har=s,

Sd you Calkad

have any cbhiection

te him talking to her abdaut chia lacowz?

Honor.

Prostcutor.

{indicating] .

HR. GREEM:

#5. EISENHOWER:
THE COORT:

HS. EISEMHRORER:

fladicatingl .

M. GREEHN:

waix Iunt Lo you.

pACputCraLor .

ME:. EISEHHOWER:

Thz» 13 the leLtear She

ExCuis ma, your

I wazr btold the record was aesnk to the

Your Honoco?
Go ahmad,
That lisn‘k that

aenk

This atates it

Ta tha

oYEeEr -—-

manbe .

M3, EIZEHHDWER:

THE COURT:

s . EIEEHHQ?ER:
THE CODRT:
MR . GREEH:

THE COURT:

ELE
Ha=tum .

=- Eent one

Eight.
~— th thg =--
Sadowakys.

-- famlly -

That's Chis ane (lndicatingl.

HS, EISEHHOWER:

THE COURT:

Hm-hm.

I don'"t hawre

any peoblam Llerting you talk oo her aboutr this, these

Eweg lattmrca,

Lthase LWa?

whole Lthing.

{Mhereuwpon,

Aure.

MR, GREEN: Qkay. Juat
Hecause ahe -- T'"m trving ko get into the
THE COURT: That s [ins,

the further [allowang proceedings

were than bheid in the prasence of Ltha Court, Lhe

Jurorcy, Counkal, and the Oefendant.}

‘Hiss Cacchedl, Lf you know, i3 this the letter pou

BY _NR. GREEN:
2

»NnCT?

F Wa mand
g —-—

-

Li%¥e I pBéid before.

THE COURT:

chia i=2 what we aknd

A LLttjle
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louder, plesak.
THE WITHESS: Gkay.
A The anlorcement -- there a =-- cherw's 2 law
anforcemant letter thal goes on the top of thia -- this
pPaga, Actually Page 2. BHuc uh;t happens is, this g =~
this geLy Jant over to -- um, when we Dave sn indicatwd of
Jubscanliated abuse sllwgation, we do aend over to the
proszeculors and thay get, om, » copy of it. Alss, Montville
Folice would al3e get a copy.
THE TOURT; The lecter thac
you Lalked about just before?
THE WITMNESS: Yoa.
THE COURT: Okay.
Mi. EISERHOWER: That's what's
#ant to Montville and --
A Hontville Townahip Peolice would have Qokten & copy

of this letter, along with -- a3 it says down thersa, along

with the COunty prosepcuLcor.

e And you indicated Thal yﬁu did 3¢ gn that.

L] Cotrect.

Q T chink it's abour February 25th. MWould that ke
righr?

A Correct.

o Okay. And in there, <4id you not pafer to == in the

second sentence in the paragraph of The aummary --

117
L Mo, [ did hot,
L Hewar did.
A I watchad a -~ hia videctagpe that was done by, um,

Montkvlille Palice.

G And you umasd Ehat ip yQur report?
A Tes.
Q Okay. In that ridectspe, or Lhal infaCmatlon you

receivad, Mr. Wood indicated problems betwssn SEEDPACTFR and
her mether, correct?
A Un, I believe he might have mantioned aomething about
that during hisy interview,
Q And did you :uhltlntiltl-that?
A Bo. I == I —-- I never saw Mra. Sadowsky. Sha knew
aothing about what was oCcurclhayg towards her davghter.
Q Diay,
& She seedsd compliant. She did averything I aaked her
1o do immediately.

Um, [ == T did not Sew HC3. Eludu:kv nak

comfortable. She was great with her daughtar tha, ua,

entire time.

Q Ekay. How, ypou 3ent thls letter ko Che Sadowskya,
corract?

M Ten.

Q And in chers you say, I Quass, nothing

indicaced -
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M Hm- hm .

o -— 12 that yowur wurclbing ¢ 13 chat 30médhs eslie's?
i Y He, that wophd have Deef . mine.

g What did you 3ay?

A Um, what 1 say 1%, Lhers vwasd net ahy #+vVidence Lo

support che allegations Gf aekosl abuss, Buet I did
indicate it in -- 1T -- whan T itlttd Ehe rasrson I didn't
indicate -~- I do believe what Eirw ikl  cpld me, um,
wvholehearkadly: I think that ahe waz honest and truwthiul
4boyut whet happened apd -~ but there waan't =-=- um, it
waan't Llke I had HWr. Hopd =maying he 4did it. I didn't have
Anybhing gther than the child telling me whit happened.

Q Who did the report? You digd a whole report, right,

“h your intake raport, yobur -

L] Okay.

q -— assmiiment knd tﬂlrfLﬁinq?

A Right. -

4] Who's it distrvibuted tﬂ?.

A Um, that s -~ it stays in L(he Madinad County Job and
Famlly Suarvices records. Um., I —— 1 don't know who wWwould
cong in and do -- T mesn, 1 suppoas thare's people that

ecme in and do dlacovery on == Ehrough sul legal
depactment, [ dopn't distribute that repert Lo Ry -- my
INpOCrta ta Anybody other than what T just anowed you.

g Did you ibterview Mr. Wood?

|

348
A Hra - T |
n -— right?

"Indicdled™ MEARE sunathénq‘u Lean teported to

you. right?
A Mg, It -= it means -= wg have threa differsnt things
Row we chn 40 this, W& can, you kpaw, substantiate, we Can
indicate —-
THE CDURT: Really, really
alow. You talk 3o fast.
THE WITHESS: I'wm acrry. I'om
Italian.
THE COYRT: I'm Icallan,
Lo It's oy heritage as well. You ifill nowed bo
alow down. -
A Wy have, om, unaubacanciaced, we have indicatad, and
we have zubstantiated,

“Indicacad™ 15 umad ﬁh-n we truly belinve
somathing happaned. We, uB, =iy fol have a =-- &
paCpetrator admit that he diag énythtng wreng. Thia ia,
gengraliy speaking, in physical neglact and sexusl abusw
but, um, W& Still balieve thar this happanad.

And "“unsubstantisted” i3 HEEH wg believe Lhat 1c
did not aotcur at al); thers ia nothing indicated, wam,

deflnituly where our agency does Ifeal that the allegation

this child i3 making i= trcuthfal.
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4] You worked with Officer ®cCourc --
A cerrect.
q =- in this caae,

And thers wa=s a complaint. It waan't for rape,
was 1?7
A I ~— I == 1 dofi'k kpow.
2 Do you recall what 1t wad? Was che complaink groas
smxual lmpoaition?
) Well, pnot really. W don't ~~ don't make, Like, 2

police =-- it*s very diffacaht. What wve gat i3 ~=- um, 1lt'a
not really saying what cthe cobplaint ia. It"2 not a
complainkt. What comes into us-ia Ehe concern -- Che

CoOnCERCny . I can'"t =-

Opviously, I doa't have SHEPALTED jpu fronk of me,
but the concerny with theé asxudl abuaw lasuka, usually a
child ia diaclposing informaticon, 4ngd we come Sut and we
Anaenx tha aituation and intecview childesn, and things
like rhat. We don't actually &l?l -~ like, what we 34y 13,
"Ok, thisz 13 == "

I don'c make a detecrmination if ic's caps, arf
what 1z 13, T -- all 1 will dﬁ is determina i1f the child
nesds to bw interviewed and what services the child needs
to be == to remain in & safe &NVviranment.

HR. GREEH: Judgu, Id like

e have theses docunenta markad a3 Defendant's

i51
THE COLDAT: Leuder .

He didn*Lt give me any detdilas.

4 Co you recall «what he reported to you?

Um, I ewcall nim s2aying that he avubmicted scon
ahaets. Um, I'm not real sure aboot clothlng. He might
have »ald something about her clathing. AAd T hpow Chaey
walted a very long time to find outk, and [ belimve that it
dign't pcome back and that they wers =-- there was an -- ['®m
not Aurs, L negver followed up OO iE.

But my laac :onveraaiiun with OFFLcar MCOOurt was
Ehat thers was no --
HE. EI!EHHUHFH: Qpjeclion, your
Honox. It's hestsay aon top of hearsay 4t this point.
Sha's reupeating information from CEficer MocCourt that
he raceived from somecnd Blxs,
| THE COURT: You indlcmted
thers was nothinhg thitt.lrlght? I= that cight?
THE WITHESS: Yaah, that's —-
THE COURT: Oy
THE HITHESEé

That's what hw

paid Lo ma.

THE COQURT: Tour nexl
QJuuestion.
EY MR. GRAEEN.
Q Did you get any oLher reﬁnrta? 1'm trylng to gacher
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exhipits.
THE COURT: : LRl g e

{(Yhersupon, & l1oLLef Lo SCort Sacdowaky From
Andrea Chrysler, Supervisor, #Hedina Ccunty Job andg
Family Services, dated Fabruary 25, 200%. was then
marked 43 Dafendant'a Eshibic A for purpoass of
identitficacion.

Nhergupon, 4 Hedina Coawunty Job and Family
Zegvices decument from Tilcia Carchedi, dated
228703, was then nl:kldlil Defendant s Exhibic B Far

purpos&s of ldgntificatian.}

BY MR. GREEN:
Q ¥hen yau put that summary together, you had
infograation fxroa -- I think I meard you 2ay, from Akran

Children's Hospical --

A

s

¥Yea.
-- right?

You had inforaation frun the Bursau of Crininal

InvestigatlonT

A

Um, nao, I didn*t actually have a répdct Ifros Lthem.

I only had what OEficer Hchu:i WaS reporting To ma,

Q He raported that Lo you?

M ¥ea., Not in datall., but ne gave ma & Briel synopais
that he had submitced. stuff -~ scuff like thact. 8Huk he
didn't —-

152

up all that you had.

A Ho, I dan't beligve =80,

Q Juat youf Lntepvidaws?

A Corrack,

o Your cbaarvation of a utit-mant by Mr. Wood?

A Corrwck.

2 Akron CThildren's Hnnpitai?

A Corcyect.

2 And you had a report Evom Patrol Cfficer NoCowrt?
A Well, I don't have & Zeport from hik. but J°'ve spoken
ta him. I

Q Wall, he reported to you. That's whaco I oean.

F Corcwck.

Q Corract?

.1 fCorrect.

4} Iz cthat falr?

A Hm—lus.

2 There's nothing elss you can think of?

A Um, not that I <an thint:uf.

Q You dida't talk o 4 therapist?

& Hoe, I dan't bulisvse 1 I;II asked to sctuslly talk to
br- Lel3ure. I, up —— no, I uaq*t halinve 1 spoke to Dr,
Le3dure. I

THE COURT: Yul"re almost

Hhiiperinq.




PO 3N . LADR RERONTLRE PefE R L A OO, de-xiixina

o Gl Ladmbl  AlieCn T ER R b R GO, T eedind

10

1l

iz

i1

14

15

Hy.

17

18

13

20

21

a2

23

24

£h

10

11

12

13

1

15

18

17

18

19

21

21

22

21

24

23

A

*

B

353
THE WITHEEZS S 1'm sorey.
I don't helisve 30,
THE COURT: Youlre
whizpering.
THE WITHESS: ) Qkay. I'1L1
yall. Ho,

THE COURT: - You're killing
me up here, .
I dogn't peliave that Il talked to Or. LeSure.
How did you know abgut Df, Lejuzre?

Bacaume I hagd talked co Mrs, Sadowsky and, um, mada

the recommandation thagp SREEUACTEE) ags D . LaSura and Ehat he

~— she Lpformed me that she hagd made an appolntment [or

DogEtay —- for SMEDALUTER ko go and ses OI. LeSuvie.

Q

CRay.
ME . GREEW: Thact"s all the

guesrion I have, Judge.

THE {OORT: EREE

Eigzenhower?

M5, EISENHOWER: I have nething

furthey, your Honor.

THE COURT: Hey, you'Ew

dene .

THE WITHESS: I'm morry.

THE COURT: Iz this your

355
o net begin to form or ezpress an opinian abput the
matter until you get all of the s«vidence, you get
your lnstrfuctions of law, and you begin your
deliberacians.
Roasmary, lead them.ocubk, pleaae. I'11 =spa yaou
all Lomerrow.

(Hearlng adjourned.)
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firat time svar testifying?

THE WITHESS: Hot = only
Conman Fleas, But I get yelled at in Juvenile Court
for mot talking up, teo. 1 Been, I --

THE CODAT: How vbu'ra
getting yelled at by & big judge.

THE MITHESE! Yeah, I know.

THE ' COURT: Lok, leok,
lopk,

THE WITHESZS: T will talk
loudarzr.

THE COUORT. You need ta
apeak more f{orcefully., You're doing okay: you're
dolng okay, Your heart's in Lthe right place, I know
that,

Go ahead, you can go Rome paw. We're dona.
Thank Yoo.

Any further witnesasea for teday, HMias
Eimenhawer?

M5. EISENHOWER: Ny, ¥wour
Honar .

THE CALAT: Okdy.

Folka, let's aee each other LomerreW mgrning ac

9 a'clock. Betwwean now and then, do not discuas

thisa casze among yourselossy ar With anyone &lse,

35e
fCONTIHUATION QF THE PROCEEDIHGI QF THE
REQVE~CARTIQNED CASE QM THURSDAY, THE ZTTH DAY QF
APRIL, 2008, COMMENCING AT APPROXIMATELY $:00 A .M.}
THE COURT: Goad marning.
You Can all come in angd bhe sepated, folks.

We are backx on the record in Case Humoar 0g CR
363,

There are 3ix 3cages in every jury trial. The
third xtega is the pressntation &f evidance. We'we
beory engaged in che prE!gntatiun phasqa rmally [from
the aecond day &f crlal. He hare nheard from
wWwlitnesses [rom the Stabte of Chio, and we'we had
Ccross-uxamipation from counzel for the Delwndant
on avary onw of Lhose uién-asis. We're going
to continue with the p:ﬁé&!a tactay as I ask
Miags Eisanhowel who The next witnass i3 goipg teo
=1

Ma'am?

ME. EISEHHOWER: Wa would call
Bobyn Soencer.

THE COURT: Come on up this
way, ma'am, My Bailiff 1a golng to 3wear you in.

THE BMILIEFE:

Ralse your

right hand.
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Whareupdn, the 5tate of Qhla, to further
malttain the isauas to be maintaloed Dy them, called
ane AOBIW SPEELMAN, fka SFENCER, who, afber having
besn firat duly sworn, was examined and Testified aa

Follows:

THE CQURT. Come OB up and

have » awar, ma'am.

M5. SPEELMAN: iComplying.]

THE COURT: S5tate your
name; and apell your last name for my court reporter,
ﬁltaan.

ME, SPEELMAN: Rebyn Bpeelman,
S-p-e-e-l-m-a-n,
THE CGURT: - I'm aorry, I
callad you by the annq name .
M5. SFEELMAN: That's my

maiden pame,

THE COUBRT: HWhaT's goling to
happen ia, Mi3s Eisenhowsl 1% going ko have some
Questiona [or you, ang then HI. Green will hava some
quextlons for you,

ME . SPEELMAEN: Bll righe.
THE COURT: The most

lmpartant thing is that the woman delnking out of the

FUR in the bagk can hear you, ao you'wve gobt Co Keep

3h9
A Teg.
4] ALl right. Do you koaw Frank Wood?
] Yes, I do.
e A1l cight. And hew do you knaw Trank Waod?
L] He i= my ex-huzhand.
Q Ail right. So you were married tp Frank Wood. When
weare you marrjied o Frank Wood?
A We were marcied Hay 12th aof 2000.
g And how long were you married to frank Wood?
A We wiore married ontil we were divorced Jaouary —— Che
and of Januwacvy aFf 2002,
a2 &11 raght. And te ) me, where did you live when you
lived with frank Wood?
A e lived -~ first wa livead on HWarth Jeffarson in
Madina, amp later wa maved Suk to Chippews Lake.
4y And the ftime pariad that you lived ln Chippewa Lake,
whgn was Lhat?
A IL waz acmétime prior to Octobar aof 20410.
g All right. How, whe lived wikh yau Hh&ﬂ yau liyed im
Chippaws Lake? '
R It was Frank, myself, and Koo ff. and AT
7 How old was M7 4t rhe time?
A At that time,.shi was four.
o A1)l right. How, yau got divorced from Frank Wood.

Was Lhere any kind of & sagtlement?
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Your volioe up.
Mlsa Eisanhawar, yu; may proceed.
DIRECT-EXAMINATION
BY WS, LISENHOWER:
i3 Yoy just gat married recently, dldn't you?
] Tes.
") A couple of weeks age, Lln fact,
A A littie over a3 manth ago.
¢ A month ago. S50 your neWw name i3 Bobyn Speelman?
A Taa,
ny Aﬁd up until that point you werse HAobyn Spencee?
A Tex.
8] Okay. T=ll wme, do you have childrep?
A Yexs, I deo. .
* And haw many children da you nave?
A I have thres,
a And chejifr mamen?
A RETT OO, ana VT
LY. Okay.
A KF*™"™ {x the cldeat child.
o How ¢ld ias ahe?
A ™ s ten. _
Q When's her birthday? '
A F-E,__D“_LETE_D _ _ iz when she was bornm.
L &g she just had a bi:thd;y?
180
] Mo. He pretty much went oaur aepazpte ways; my stuff
was minme, his was hls, and paternity of HE™™ had paen
dons
o Okay. HWow, waa there a question as Ea paternity of
it
A M3, Chere waszn't.
Q &11 eighr.
A We had 3 paterpity teskt, "and Frank Wood 13 nob hey
father,
g Well, why don't you gell me a little Dat about how
¥You Meat Mr. Wood.
A Ha bBuilt my parencs' deck far their houlte,
o And how is it =- did wou live Wwith your parents?
A Mo, I didn't.
g Okay. ¥here were you living at the tama?
A Bt the time while he built the deck, I wasx laving Ln
CAanton.
o With what
A With my ax-huaband.
o Okay. And did you comea intc Hedina go ass your
parents?
A I came Lo visii for Thunﬁsqivinq-
Q All right. &nd how did you meeb Frank Wood ln that
vy | |
L) I met him through my mather.
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4 He was working on their deck?¥
A Ha had already bBeen dﬂﬂalwurkinq on their deck. My

broth#:t Byan actwally worked with Frank.

" And when you met him, you were still marcied at the
time?

A Yoz, I wazm.

u] And you begap & relationahip with Franmk wood?

A ves, T did.

2 All right, And at the timu you left your huabhand,

WETLE ¥ou preghnant with --

A I den't think 1 was.

o All right. And appatently Lt was eabtablished that
Fronk Wood was not the fathey of cnakt child?

L] Yaa,

@ All right. Now, were th;re any finapcial ambtlemanta
a3 & result of Cthea divoroe?

& Ho, Lhers wWas nol.

Q Dksy. At mame Elme during -- or after your divorce,

was Fraak Wood helping y%u pay your pills?

A Het helped =e pay my car insarance,

Q How much waa that a mopth?

A It wWas atound -~ betwewn nineky-Ffour and ninscy-aia
dallacs. !

i+ Whoge jdes was that?

A He hag ofl#red iE. Ke knew that I neaded acme

3e3d
were then held at 3idebar ocut of the hearing of the
JULGrs. )

THE CDIAT: Go ahead,
M3 . EIEEHHQFEH: Your Honac, I
believea that this is going te fit the excited
uttarance exception,

THE CQURT: We haren'y
gutien thac yet.

M3, EISENHOWER: Thia was the
firat initial diaclesure that she ever made about
thia incident to anybody.

THE COURT: Dkay. A% it
standa right now, I don't know how I'm golng to rcule.
Why den't wyou --

MS. EISEWHOWER: I can just
sttike Lhat guastion.

THE COURT: Dkay.

|¥herecpon, the fucrthear fallowang proceedings
were then held in the presence of the {oury, tha

Jurors, Counsal, and chea Defendant.)

BY M35, EISENHOWER:

Q I'm going to atrike that quastion and cephrase it for

YU .
Old chere conem a time where E"™ ™ came to yau and

had a converdakbion with you abkout Frank Wood?
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Axkimtance at that time, and ke had offered to do 1t .
Q All right. How long dld he do it?
A HoTt mote than aix months,
4 Dkay. %o he paid your cgr inauranca for a period of
Time?
A Ho-hm, yas.
g . &1l right. HNow, did¢ there comé & time after you had
$epacited and divoiced Frank Wood and you weér# ——- where
were you living?
A In Branswick. I had my ;Hn apartment .
o Rll elght. ©id there Ccome a Cime ﬁh-re your davghter

Y™™ made a disclosnre ta you: cancerning Frank Woog?

M Tea,
¢ What wWas thae?
& Thig was -- this was at the end of the summer of
2004,
2 The end &f the aummer of 20047
L1 Hm—fim . I
2 Tell me what ahe told yu;.
A ghe told me -—-
MR. GREEMN: obtecktlon,
THE COQRT: Baalis?
MR, GREENM: _ Heazsay.
THE CTQORT: Comm on ug.
iRherevpon, the turcher follewing procasdinga
354
L] Yen,
) And can you deascribe for ' me her atata at the tima 2he
w33 having that sonversation?
L Sh4 was upsetl.
b Wasz sha <rying?
A Fhe Qid scart Lo ory 4% she was talking to me.
] Was she ahaking?
B Yes, The was,
e and in your mipd, was she visibly upset about what

ahe was Lelling you?

A Tea, ahe waxz,
Q hnd wharg did she Eell you?
n She Arated tg mae that he had touched her.
MR. GREEM: dbjmckian, yawr
Hener.
THE COURT: I'm gaing to

sustain the gbjection. Your next guestion, pleasms,
) At A& fe3ult of what she told you abput Mr, Wood, What

did you do?

A I did not da anypthing lt![ht Cimue,

J Why not?

A Becausg we wera alil still grieving over thy dad dying,
we were both very close ta him, LC was -— wWo ware sbBLL3

Liyving ta neal from thag.

d Any octher reasonsa?
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A We wore moving on with cpr Life., We were at & place
where things were just abdrting co move in a very cight and

A vECy good directlon for wus.

v You didn't wapt Lo Qo DaCkWards?
| ] Ho, I did not want to go.backWerds.
2 Were you concernsd about 2™ as 4 result af what

2ha told you?

A Yoy, I wa=s.

& Tall m¢, even though you.werwe concerned abput B,

why you didn*t report it
L Because this ia revisicing my past, which I have

worked threugh and had gone beyond.

2 50 you didn't want toc go back there?
! T did not want t¢ go back.
o hll right. How, iater, did thers come a tima where

you kheard that My, Wopd wams under lovestigation?

A Tes, thete was,
g Dkay. &And tell ma how y&u kaard that.
A & bank employes from where 1 used to wWark had

contackbed my mecher, and that'a haow I heapyd aboukb ik,

! And a3 & rasult of you learning that infarmation,

what did you de7
LY I -~ Firav af all, I apake t§ my now-husband, and we

made the decizion t9 go Le Children'a Ssrvices.

¥ You dide't go Lo tha pallce?

367
4} Whenh ¥au s5ay "anytaing elsa™ —-
A I didn"t want t¢ go after Frank. I Juak wantwd help

Enc M7 Pecauma the way she was fesxliog, I ARt halp

ner.

3 Al. righnt.

A So why —-

g Nhen You say you “didn't:want Lo g& akbar Frapk,”

what I yol Mean?d
A I didn*t want anything to do with that. I wanted
nathning to do wlth Rim., T don't wapnht -=- I did not want Rlm

ta go to jmil, I wanted help far WM

Lyl All cight. BRhd you told Det. Hellar thae?
A Yez, I dia.
o And that was the ceascn you didn't report it

initially?

A Tesa, ik in.

g fikay. ©Did you ever have any convarsation with Frank
Wood skout what KT nad teld you?

A Ha, I had not.

35| HowW, when you wers living in Chippewa Lake, ¥oq

lived therfd & coupla of nﬂ-ntha.ur nalf a ywar, or ssmethlng

1rke that?

R It was, I thirnk, a licttle less than hall & year.
Q Okay. Did you ever See any pornegriphy at the house?
B Mot at the house, no.
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A o, I digdm'k.
Q You wankt to Children'sa Serwicss?
A Tes, ma'am.
Q2 Okay. dad what was the purpeas cof ypu going to
Thildren's Servicea? I
A Bacause T wanted to get professicnal help for H'™™,
Q All rignt., &o you went Lo Children's Seryices WiER
e
A tes, 1 did.
Q And what happened when you went to Children's
Services?
i B&th the gentismen there afF Children'a Sprrvices and

Dac. FKellar interviewed myself, W™, and cne of my other

childran.
2 Tar what puepsae?
A Ttr pretty murch he=ar wWhat happeEns=d ko g ama to

age if my mlddle Jyughtar X°'7" had had apnything happen to
he&r,

| All right. How, whepn you werw altting there wWith
Dut. Kollar, did you talk co Deb. KEollar about Whao you

wanted or what you didn't «waNt to S&«& happen?

b Tea, I 4AdLd,

o Tall mep what you told him.

A I wanted help for E["™™. I did not want anything
elaw,

JBH
4| Okay. Did ywou evep sge any parnagrAphy 4n Frank'a
possesasion while you weye married?

A cnly onge,

2 Okay. And what kind of ﬁnrnng:nphy was |t? in what
form, I fquaas?

.1 It wa? Juatk a magaripe.

Q All tight. Mow, when you lived in Chippews Lake, <did
Frank havw & wockvroom of aﬁrts.nr -

A It wan upsfaira.

7| And what do yau kpow of the raom? Weka thak =-

] It was a summer home, SD:thl IoO3M wWaSs uUp3tairs, ik
was separated into two rooms. There Werd =-- it was almpat

iike an arctic space, but you could walk Jup there. There

werd bads in ang ranm and then bads ipn AASCHAE.

4] And did Frank 3pend & lot of time up in that room?

A Usually just bn the avanings, doing drawings.

o Qkay. @Old you obasrve -= ynﬁ had Ehres children at
Eha ELims,

A Yea.

Q Did you gbserve any differences bin kthe way ha treated

one child pver the other?

R Ha, I dido't.
a And did he have time alpns with the children?
B A lot of vLimes I wae home.

v) Dkay. Did he display any kind of difference -- did
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isG
he have npicknames for any of tﬂem?
A Mot thar I ~- npot that I rman recali.
g 811 right.
M5. EISERHHOWER: T have nothing
furthezr, your Hepnor.
THE COiTAT: Thank you wery
much.
5ir.
MR, GREEHN: Good morning,
M5, Speslman,
THE HITNESS; eaod marniog.
MR. GREEN: I'm Hirrisom
Green. I'm Ehm attorney for Frank Wooad. I juat want
Lo go aver & faw quaatiuﬁ: with you.
THE WITNESS: okay.
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. GREEN:

Q Whan you 9ol invelved with Frank, you weres =still

marrled o This —-

B Tes.
¥y -~ ggntleman in Canton?
I call bhim & gencliamany I's not sura.
A T
Q All right. And thers wers l33ues at that time aboot

custady &f Children?

it
] Tes. He wag wikth me wheno T Jdid.
n} He warked with you?
A (Witness podding head afflemacively. )
L+ And isn't 1t tewus that chare wera problems quan with
your family regarding the custody of @75
L] ¥hat happened ias, my parents had guardianahip from

the time I was ninetesen, which in “he State of Florada i3
different. They had it for health insurange purposes —-

Q9 Rll right.

A -- and thst pretty much Had expirtd, And we had that

overturned in Florida,

Q Wheto did that take place?

L] Which part? %When I had 1t overgurned?

o Yms, MWhen you == when you received custody of KET7T,
A She was in my custoedy. Bub I bhed -- the Florida

quardianahip waa overturned in =« I helieve that was in

2001,

g Waren'L theze & lot of righns with your parCencs: over
. il

A Tes.

2 There Were & lot of actiocns Drought, civil protection
Grdars --

M Tes,

) ~~ brought by you and by:Hr. Wood?

A Yes,

em
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A When I went through the diversa at firat witkth my
ex-hygband, my flcrat huaband, there ware izauesz At Lhat
Time, but theay had all been rasolved.
g And Frank Wood helped you?
A He wag Lhere with me while Cheay wabs cesclved,
| Okay. He aven paid for che attorneys, didn't he?
A T,
g RRd I think Lhere were 3ome lagal acticna «ven in
Florida*
L] Yesg.
4] &nd in Cahton?
A The only thing ia, we gpt divarced, and my other
divopce was in Canton.
@ = Okay. Your childrem arg all from the -- from your
husband Lhat was jn Cankbon?
A Hy firxt child = ™™ = her dag had ssparated apd

left bwlorm s3ha waa born.  Sa J77 andg Bf™™ are both my

ex=husband s children.

) Fa ™ ia ancther hu;bgnd's childz?
i Ho.
¥ Jr you wearsn't marctimd?
A Ho.
e I1'm sgrry. I didn't know Lhat,
M M-
Q ¢ nhe helped you get custody?

JT2
L+ Wax thizx all aver EK{=r™3
A A ler &f 1E was becsuse ay mothey and I didn't get
alpng. We Jidn't gee eys {4 aya. Zome af it I —-- from
what I recall, had to do Hitg':he chlildren; they woere
sorckeined about Them,
2 And you weren't marriad to -— were you ware mactled
ta Frank? Qr yodw 3aid —= ik 1§nxs Elkw about eightean
mantha?
B Hm—hs .
R How long == hew much of that time did you 1ive
together?
A We Fived tagether from Becember of '9% tiil either
Karch or April of 200].
Q@ Okay. 5o Lherfe wa3d —- dufing the term of the
marriage -—-
& Hm—Pm .
") -— there was a considerable time you were not living
together?
L. Far the and af 1t?
2 Right.
A Taa. .R
v You say March, then you indigate that your divobse

wWa3 January.
& af 20Q2.

4 2ager




AR . LABEE EFORT-binl fefl b L WM O EX-A-EELL

G N LR Pl Pagtas | pptg DD dedl-Regafia

10

11

ie

12

11

13

lh

17

18

19

29

21

22

23

£d

25

10

L1l

12

13

i4

(-

1é

17

18

15

21

il

¥

3

24

23

aT3
A Tea .,
Q 50 almost ten mantha?
A Yen.
0 56 you only lived together, if I'm hesazing you
coczectly, For a little over aiyear?
A Ho=hn.
n During that ctime, you've indicated that Frank didn't

pay any particular attention o any ong of your children?

.1 Ha.

" Waz ha good to the childran?

A He was goad to Lhem.

2 And, in fact, wasn't he your birth coach during the
birth ot =-- -

A A

Q = BTy '

A He wai ab all the appointments and evarything for my

davghter KT, and he wam thare whan she was born.

Q Okd¥., And you broaght up thid magazine that yau

AW

A Hm-bm,

2 Whan wag L[hat?

A That was while we llved in Medina on Marth Jefferacon.

It wa® onw night, just walking into his office, thera he

wa k.

Q And do You recall Jhat magazine yoeu Saw?

A5
™™, and I had H™™™ in Bugust of 2004,
L] Hhen did you move to Chippewa Lake?
A It w43 domatitne in Cotober, if I zecall, of 2000
and == po. I was 2000, oecauses MM was just little.
Q And wher did you -- and you got == when did you geg

physical custody gf ®=T 1 knaw the didn't Ccome to you

right away.

A Ny, #2ha Jdudn't,., 5She was with my moiher,

] Ia that liks -=

| I don't remember euactly:

L8| €ould Lt have been Septamber of 20007

A It was befors we moved to Chippewa. Tt was probably

at the and of the time we Jived 1n Medina.

o Se it could be late September?

M I cah't remember exact datea. 1 just know it waa
befora we moved. )

a ¥hen you -- and even when "™ was Finally taken by
YOU, YOUl parents - your MokhdP, ATyway - maintained
certain vimsicaclion righta?

P Wwe had o vwisiktachlon -- altenta:ive order that finally

wad written up and agreed upon batwaen wysell and my

paranta.
2 Wow, you'vée méntionsd youl Lrother Ryan.
A Hm— b .

4} He'sm a -— he's a Spencer, cight?
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A I do not.
Q Was 1t Plavboy?
A I —— I cannpt aay.
g Ckay.
A _I don't know. .
o Pld you look at the magazine?
A I'm sorecy”?
LY. Did you lookK at the magezine?
A Mo, I looked down, saw what it waa, and I laft Ehe
Ioom.
2 5o when you say "porpographic," you den't know what
Lhe magdiine copntained?
A I did not look at it.
g How do you know jf wis pornographic?
A Becauzse hea waa fondling bimaglf when he wasx locking
ac ict.
Q That ctellxs you it was pnfnaq:aphic?
A That, in my mind, would be 2 pornographic magazine,
| Da you recall whem 3n Lime thls Lock place?
A It was =~ what T recall is when we lived in Medina
City on Horen Jaffecson,
o Qkay.
A Becauge lE wa3z Lln Lhe laundey room,
o This was [Dacembmz of '937
A Wo, it waan't. FE wWas -= L was tight hefore ! had
ile
A Yoz,
u] And Ryan worked for Frank when you flrat epet?
A when I firat met Feank, yes.
1] But he didn't contjinue to wark with him much longer;
did hke?
A Ha, bhe gida'n, '
9 Did you have trouble wltﬁ Ryan?
A We pbaoth had trouble with RAyan.
4] Okay. I want tg know abput your trouble with Ryan.
A Well, prestty auch --
M5, EISERHOWER: objection, Yaur
Hanar.

THE CQURT: I'm gaing ka
sustain the objeckion. Your nesxt question, please.
g Okay, Did BRyan ever molest you?

M5. EISERHDWER chbjectiaon, your

Honot .

A N
THE COORT: Suatained.

You're to disregard.
) You indlcated that you and Trank had troubkle Wwith
yan,
A Tam
Q You brodght a civil proteceion order against Byan?
& s, I
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M3, EISEMHOWEFR: I'm going to
obisct, your Hopor. T objected the first time ha
asked abgut troubla Hith;ﬂyan, I'm goling to continuve
to object to that line of questioning.

THE COURT: Yesz. {Unlegs
you can give me some ided why you're going this way,
1"ve gob a preblem, I gumsa, with it.

Comg on up. |

{Rheareupan, the furthery follaowlng proceaedinogs
were then held at sidebar out of the bhearing of the
Jurdra_} .

THE CCURT Hr. Green, I
don't know whers you're going. The fact that you
azked hetr whather She was molested, that's nst good,
because that would have nothing to do with Ehiso case.
Why wolld you ask that guestion?

HME. GREEH! Why did I a=k
that guestion? PBecauta I balieve she has a prior

prejudice.

THE COURT: About Eyan?

HR. GREEN: Mo, About this
type of condugt,

THRE COURT: I didn'"tc like
that, That wasn't right.

MR _. GREENW: I'm darry.

Fovpd Gl Lol meloemen iR el B0, deisiand iy

GY ME.

aTs

{Whereupon, the further followling proceedings

were then held in ghe preseance of the Courk, the

Jurora, TCeounaegl, and the Defendant.}

THE COURT: Go ah=ad, ajir.

GREEN !

Q

on the &ivwil protection srder that you aocught, you

and Frank agught, 4id Ehat invglug REENTES

A

order,

2

5he was inciuded a3 & prison protachbed undeg the

alao.

Okay. And that was for -- let me understand the

parties you were ikwking Lhe protaction fram.

A

Q

A

]

A

From my parents.

Fram YOUr paranta oply?
Hm-bm,

Oxay .

I think I had one -- Ryan was involved ooly Dhecausa

hea waa living at theiy bousa ab the time.

Q

&

And there wes an i3sua regarzding Ryan and AT
Na, there was not,
== at that time?
He, Lthere wasn'r.
Alil righe.
MR. GIELEM: Just one

jecond,

THE COURT: Sure,
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THE COURT: If ahe wanm
molested by Ryan Hnuldn'£ -= what aother rea=socn are
vyeu going into the RAyan lssus? That's cthe ather
Ehing T need £ kndw., I didp't want to limit you,
becauss I helieved it haﬁ to do with the issue of
K. I thought you ware going to ask if Ryan
had anything to do uithl{?”ji Lut asking whether
Ryan malested this witneas, mo, I°0h 0Ot golng to
aliow ik,

MR, GREEN: Dkay.

TRE COURT: "Did RByaln wveg
have sex with ™ ™2r

"Did you wvar &3k Ryan?”

I have no prablem with regard to that, put I'm
not going to allow you to a9k che WiEness choswe
quastlicna,

M5. EISENHOWER: My iasue with
that question i3, I 4don't belisve —- There'ms nd basis
for that guestisn. There's pever bamsn an allesgacion
that that haprpene=d.

THE CODHT: b your have A
basis for the gqueation?

MRE. GREEN: That wa¥
information given to me by my client.

THE COURT: Thece You Fo.

IR
{Wheraupon, a discossien betweeh AtEarney LGrean
and the Defendant was then held ovt of the hearipg of
the cpurs repartar.]
4| fou indjigcared that Mr. Wood paid your cdr insurance

for ywyou, helped you ouwt.

A Yenq.
u How did ne fipd gut abpur having to help you out?
A He angd I pretty much either == we 33« each other

around town. .He had Besn in the Auditor's Qffice, thare
WAad 3 property he was puillding a house on, and he filed a
destrucstion of propatvity [or 3cructures that wers destroyed

befure, S0 I medn, just Casudl SoORVArsation in batween.

L+ And you let Rim kpow that you peeded help?

A Yeah.

5] fnd he helped yau out?

B He did help ma out.

v} And you say for about aii montha., Whea Jdid that

tarminate?

A IL was somewhers 1 tha beglnning of 2005, because |
to6k him 2FFf my paolicy.

o That waa why ha was able to as=ziat you wikth it,
Becaduze P wald on your polloy?

L] Teah. He was liscted under my policy.

4] It waan't because he astopped paying yoa?

A Ma. I took ham off &y pollicy because 1'm the only
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one that had quthority on my pelicy.

¥ Would be rhat B¢ maybe in May of 24057

A I believs it wam bafore Ehat time.

2 How much pefore”

L I «an’t tell you an exact date, It was bafore Ehat

Lime.

Q Did he tell you why he wasn't going to make payKant s
afymore?

B W, no, not ak &ll.

G He dlidn't tell you it Waz bacause he needed to nalp

F#F faor Danitlle S5adowsky anod her children?

& I have no idea who that is. | have no idea.

[+ Did you Llrimately brinq.a camplaink against
Frank Wood?

A I'm sorcy?

Q@ Did you bring a complaint sgainst Frank Woad on

behalfl ¢f your daughter?

A I Went to Children Services.
n That's the only place you've sald anything abouk
thla? '
A Yax_
ME. GREEM: That's all the

questions I have.

THE COURT: Thanka vary

muech .

g3
atep oW,

Call your pext witness, pleass,

M5, EISENHOWER: " ﬁfuu.wm._

THE CODRT: | Hi.
KALEE SPEWCER: Hi .
THE COTRT: My Lailiff

Chriascipe is going to swear you 1n, okay? Thabt means

Youu need Lo railae your right hand,

Wherwupon, the State af Ohip, Lo fuchher
maintain the issues to be maintained by them, called
poe W77 gRELANEY Uhp, afrer havipng beem fizsk duly
AWornh, wWan examined and teaklifled a3 foullowa:

THKE CCQURT: . Gkay. Thank
You.
That ia Lhe mlcrophone, and thia ja What you
naed Lo kind of talk infé. Do you sse Lhat lady?
She needs to heir you, =#o do you want to =meg iE

yau'ce close enpugh? Just say “hello.”

R g pERACTED, HEllo.
THE COURT: Gacd, My name

ia Chris Cgllier., ¥hat's your name?

KPS SPEDACTED, MR SREGWTED.

THE CODRT: Oh, you've gob

ton be a liktkle fouder than thag.
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Minx Riseanhover,
HEDIREET—EH#HIHHTIGH
BY M%. EISENHOWER
! On crosg-examinsation, Mr. Green asked you 1fF
Frenk Wood had helped you pay for an attocnay in your
original divorge --
A M -hm,
Q -- im your divaree before Frank,
A Yo
Q Did he help you pay foy an attorney in vour divarce
from him?
A Ho, he did not.
) Bid you have an attorney?
J.1 I did.
a And who wasa it7
& Jim Falmgujiac.
4 And whe was Mr. Wood's aE:urney?
A Mr. Stanley, right thecre {indicating}.
HE. EISEWHOWER: I have nothing
fucther, your MHonor.
THE CODAT: Thank you.
8ir.
MR. GREEW: Mothing
turther, your Honor. .
THE COURT: Hia'am, you can
384
p[TeD gRRIATTR, 4 ikl SRFDATT
THE CQOURT: Spell your laat

nama for my coubk CeporEdr,

i fﬁunhﬂ F-REDACTIL .

THE COURT: very nice.
Hhat's going Lo hipﬁan is, M3y, Eisenhowsr 13
Jolng to stand up and i3 golng to ASK you Some
quesclons, and when ahe's done asking you quescions,

M- Green ia going to asak you guestinons as well.

Okay?

g7 g PRI AL, (Hodding
aAffirmacively, )

THE CoOpRY: - oh, it's really

impertant that you actually speak.

g gRRNAETHEE, Qh, sdrry.

THE COURT 3 Spaak oub
lovd. My <¢ourt reparber can't LAks ddwn What you'IN
3aying ynless you 33y It gut lewd, So hers we go.

akay. HMa'am, you may proceed.

DIFE&T-EKhHIHﬁTIDH
By M5. EISEHHDEEE;
q How aold ave you?
& Tan years nld.
& Oxay. And what's your blrthday?

A REDACTED |
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= and I think you are - you'ye got to rely on her to
dlve you testimony chat'#® cruthfuol.

5. EISEHHOWER: well --

THE LTOURT: And, "Ho, I
den't remenber,™ is, “Ho, Y Jon't remembec.”™ And you
gaw her difficulty in doing this.

My other prublem.here 12, this 1% a hard thing
for her to do, and T certainly dop't waat to put her
in & bad =iruarion while thi® ias golog oo in such &
mapher. I heard what I heard.

M3. EISEMHOWER: Your Hangr, may
! recall har and ask her if she remembera telling
sgmeone apoub it? Because she's o tape telling
peacplie about it, She's di&cuaued it with hex
therapist.

THE COURT: That's
wonderfyl, except we've int a trial tpoday, and this
ia where Lt matters. She cah talk To the man in
the moon, but unless she gatas on the atand and asays,
“Yeah, I ramember doing it,." and, "I rememier this
min doing it to me,." we don't have anykhing. She cin
talk to anybhody in the world about this, but =- and
tf she"s =zpokan to & therapist azhout this, good,

that's goeod for her cherapy. It ahe'a talked to

frienda, that's geopd for ner if sha's able to axprmas

' isl

HS. EISENHOWER: T wauld
obricusly like to Iecall!har.

I1f you're oot going to permit that, I would
like to recall Robyn Spencer to idantify Frank Woad,
afd Lihan Ay next wiktness would be DR, LeSdre, who w@as
treating btokh af theae ?intima, who im gaing to
sutline her diagnozia and --

MR, GRERN: Judge, I wvan't
fkear her Wwith ail che backgroung noise.

THE TOURT; All right.

MS, EISEHHQWER: ODr. L#Sure .13
qaing ta utlline her Ereatment of them, Lhe hiacscles
they both prezented, and the diagnoses and the
treatment Lhai they haﬂt.bt!ﬂ given,

T would Cequast thaé wi play the interviaw that
wasd done with MEY™™ Sppaciie, that was done ag Job and
Famiiy Sarvices by a Jﬁb.and Family Servicas satial
WOTkRT .

THE COQRT: Who was present
during that intérvlew?

H3. ELSENACOWER: David Madrich
and Dwk, Hallar,

Ware you in the room?

THE COURT: You can't do it

for Che 2xmeE CRASOR. The Crawtford casze 349ams to
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ket feelingx abaoutr it. éut wua've goL A& Erial taday,
and spe has Qqut to hbe abin Lo pressant this in such a
way to the Jury; that iaf =he has Lo say, "Yas, this
thing happwned.™ NHhat IJm bearing her zay is, "Ho,
it didn't happen.”

if ahe doesn't remamber anything, =he doesan't
cemember, I'm pok privy to all of the chings you are
PLivy La. I xnow what I Aaaw, and char w&s a girl who

Eor - and I1'11 tell you - at leamt Eiftean seccnds

didn't answer Che guasllom at all; and chen ssconc, &

girl; when you askasd har the guaation directly,

E

almost in a way to gebt her L3 -- to lock her in,

sha 3ays 3he didn't gemember. I koow that's what I

H5aw.
1

And that's not her faulb. I°m Aot blaming
anyone. It's noc your fault. It's just EhaL's what
You have somatimes, apd Fhlt's what I was looking
ac.

S0 1! yau want te take a break, L! you want to
talk to her and calm her down, Lhat's fine. I'1ll see
yau im a 1ittle bik.

[Recass taken.|
THE COURT: Mizz
Elsenhower, have you thﬂﬁght dbout what you'rTe geing

ta de®

192
ipdicate to me, unless a szgcial worker iz Jdoing thia
for the purposa of diagnasis and traatment, Is part
of the trmatment team; ik dossn't come under the
diagnosis and treatment portiom. Put I'1ll listen to
thoss wibkawssed 1f youd want ko pat them on The stand
and tell me the circumstences that surrounded that.

I'LY se¢ Lf we can get you youy fTile. You're
gqaing Eo oged & goed frvye, tep minubkesa Lo lpak arc
Enar?

M5. EISEMHLOWER: Yoes, Yyour
Honer, 1 am going to naed a foaw minutes, I would -—-
I can glve it tg her now.

THE COURT: Why don't yau
tda that, and why daon't we comg back inm ten minutes
and fingd ogr whets you'zse ak.

M3 EISEHHQEEH: 3o again, 1
guess I would request that i be able to recall HETW™,

THE COQURT: : dkay. Here's
my guestien for you. If.yuu racall het angd you aszk
her, "0o you remembar this." End ahe saya “No, " we're
doite, okay? We're done, We'ce donse, 1'm Rot Qolng
ke lat you go through With her, "Yes, you do
remenber . o you refember LHhis? Do you remembar
this*"

How old i3 sha®
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| You just hagd a birthday?’

A What?

Q You juast had a birvthday, right?
] Teah.

L+ Pid you have a pargy?

A Sart of.

¥ Zart o, okay.

#What do you have with you?l

A By Teddy Bear - Ted.
g ALl right. Who lives inm yaur house with yeu?
A My mom'a new husband Eric, my mom, my two aisters

d ang w4, and my pets.

o oh, your pera’

& (Witness nodding affirmatively.)

) What kind of pebs? |

f Three cata, one EFLsh.

g Cne flah. o they get along with the <acs, the Fisn?
. Spre af.

o 30rt of, nuh? ALl righc.

Wax there a time whars ySIr Som was marcied to

Frank Wopd?

A Tes,
Q All right. ©a you remember when that was?
A Yaah.
Q D3 ¥ou CIefiembear how lnngfagu? & while ageo?

387
THE COURT: You can't block

hif view,
M5, EISENMHOWER: ch, okay. I'll

stand over here,
MP. GREEN: Aod I'm &

little concerned about the approach here, your Honar.
THE CouURT:

l don't care.

BY M5. EISEWHORER:

n} Bg ¥ou ramember a time where wou aad Frank were
together upstairz im the house in Chippewa?
A Ho.
2 okay.

THE COURT: Thank youa. Yau
can avtep {4wn. Thanks very much.

THE WITHESS: dKay.

THE COURT: He're gaing to
takea a break. Dom't discuss the case among
yooraelves or begin Yo {form o expceess an opinton
about Eha mattar until ¥ou gat all the evidenca, Yoo
get your iratruccions of law, and you begin your
delibersticons.

We'll age you in about ten minut#s. Thanks very
mucin .

{Mhareupon, the Jury exited the couartroom and

the further follaowing proceadings ware bthan held in
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A {Witness nodding affirmatively . )
v] Okay. Do you remsmber -- you have to Apsak up mice
and leoud, |
& Teah,
= Thera you go. All right.

Do wou remember whers you lived when you 1ived

with Frapk Wood?

A Teak.

Q Where?

A Qrem Ih Chipphawd,

Q Wall, all right, letrs talk about Chippewa. Did you

live closa ta che lake in Chippewa?

L Yaah.

) Did you Like that?

K It wa3 all right,

o Oray. And Mr, Woog lived cherw with you, righi?

B HR=hm, yesg,

2 Tthay. Hﬁen Frank Woed liveg there with you, do you

remembear 3 time wherea you would talk to him in the upatairs

room?

] Mo, T don’'t think sao.
MR, GREEM: Judge .,
THE QIRT: Yea, =3air.
MR. GREEN: Can Mias

Eisenhower move just g litile bit?

3dg
Lhe presgnce of the Court, Coonael, and the
Dw2endant ., |

THE CCQDBRT: Tou can't gat
that from hery, Shers nné gaing to be able te do iC,
She can't do 1.

M5, EISENHCHER: 3ha has
typically sxhibited some reluctance imitially, but
then Baa aciuslly Desn abke To speak about what
happened.

THE COURT: She doesn't
remamber being in the room with Frank Wood that's tha
aite pof thisg crime. I1f she doean't remembar it, she
dogan'e rempgmbet 4%, T'm pot going to have you == 1
mean, I'm not goalng to have you push Ehe girl intao
something like this, [ mean, ib's just aot rcagheo.
Tov gok wWwhat youo Qot,

MS. ELSEMHOWER: 1 have
Dz, LeSure, wha indicates thac every time -—- I mean.
Lhat's her initial reasponse evely Time whan ib':x
discuased,

THE COURT: And 8¢ Lhen
which one does the Jury believa, when she says "noe"
of wWwhen she 3aya "yes"? That™s my problem. My

problem is that's where we are aft. I mean, if you'rew

ralying oo har Lo give yﬁu tggtimony that's truthnful
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M5. EISEHHONWER: Sha just turned

tan,
THE COURT: Just turmed

Len. She’s got to be able to -- you'vae got to take
her tastimany. I mean, 3ome people <an't do this,
Maybe s$he can't do thia. And that's okay.

Bubl my peint 13 -- herw, ;at'a da chis, T'11
give you the file, take fen mpinutes, talk To
Dr. LeSure, see how you're going tg dg this. 1'l}
lisénn to your regqueat te put hay back on the scand
again for the purpose of asking ner thag guestion and

we'll see where we'rTe at and we'll go Irem thera,

All right?
MS. EISERHOWER: all rignt.
IRHcesﬁ taken.]
THE CODRT: Mina
Eizenhower .
M5 . EIEEHHQ#ER: 1 want to

rtcall'if£:; I have apoken ko her, ahe i3 willing
to come Dack on the atanmd and talk. But, to be vary
frank% With you, .Judge, she indicaAtes Lo me that she
t® too frightened ko talﬁ. but ahe 13 «illing to

say that is Frank ¥ood and that she has talked to
Dr. LeSure about what happened, but whean I Degim to

a%x her the next guaztion, =zhe says, "I am too afraid

15
Hongr. '
THE COURT: I know how
difficult theze cZase are: We'll == what wWwe can
de .
M5. ELSEMHOWER: Al]l right.
THE COURT: . Gaod. Well,

lec'a get atacted and :-é how fmush wa San get
thraough. '

Mi., GREENM: Juak for ths
cacord, we'll objsck ko éht recalling.

THE CODRT: I 1l vnderstand.
Zhe's & tan-year-old qiri. I'm going to let herx
talk, but obvicusly the laaah ia shart,

Therw'1 & couple of things. I'm concarned fn£
your client, your =lde, II'm hot galng ko 1t
Mize Eisenhower testify foy her, That's important,

hAnd I den't mean th;t you wowld, bubk I know whit
it takes to try one of tﬁe:q Cazaa. ARd they are
hard,

And 20 the datond thing ia, I think Mias
Eisenhower has called it just right. I mean, let's
22 what this girl «€will say, and I'11 give you an
cpportunity Lo cross-saxamine her and wa'll go from

there.
1

30 T will note your ohjeccion te my ruling,
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Ea talk.™
THE CRURT: I uvnderstand.
M5. EISENHOWER: $o I wouldd Like
Lo puk Rer up there. ‘
THE COURT: fou have what

you have. You knew, T'1LI permit you to recall her.
I gquess what I Son"L want you to d¢ Lla, T don't wank
you Lo Lestify For her, 'I'm Feabful of that.

on the othear hand, you know, I'm trying to get

== I'm more inclusiwva thnan mxclusive. I dan't wank
tc =« I called & halt to-iTf Mo3tTly -—- wall, not
"moatly." I callad & halt to the taatlmony Far her.

It seemed kind ofF difficult o her,

Mi. EISENHONER: Judga =-

THE <OURT: I don't wapt Lo
put her ln an uncomforcacle pomition.

M%. EISENHOWER: I'm teiling you
Lhat I'va made & pect with her Lo A%k her those Lwo
guestiona, and thepn 2he gaa 2a.4d ta me, "I'm too
afrald toc say anything uiat.“ That*'sx all she's going
Lo say, and for her mentgl vell=peing, Tthat's all T'm
4oii1g to aak her.

THE COURT: And I

dppreciate that.

H5. EISEMHOWER: Yus, your

3os
HE, GREEH: Thank wyouw,
THE COURT: Bring the Jury

in.

[¥hereupeor, Lhe further following proceedings
were then held inm tThe présente of the Couwtc, the
Jurora, faunae], aod the.DEfendant.]

THE COUVRT: Thers we go.
We are back on the record in Case Humber 05 CR 0365,
stare of Ohie varaud Frank Wood,

Miss Eisenhawer.

M53. EISEHHCHER: The State of
Ohic would like to recall s gedw™hHy to Lhe stand.
THE COURT: Okay. Juat

come on Hack in bhke Jame 3adt heos.

ToUu Temember The mMmicTophonsa, right?

THE WITHESE: Tean,
THE COURT: JuatL make vyour
¥ouice pice and loud. You donm't like thea micraphone?

Tou don't like 117

THE WITHWESS: It"s phkay.

THE COURT: Yeabh, Becauie
sea that lady back there? She loves Lo hear wour
volce, and you fked to tAlX 3o ahe can near you,
okay?

THE WITNEELE: QXA
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TRE COORT: Go ahead,
Mi=sas Eisenhowar.

BY M5, EISEHHOWER:

Q KEE* ™, when you were previously talking abour
Frank Wood belng marctled Lo your mobhes, Ls be in the
caurtrogm today?

A =3,

Q Tould you polnt to him and dastcribe what ha's

wekring? Tlease point te him.

A (Witneas camplying with reguest of counasl, |

o Abd whar ita he wearing?

R He's wearing king of & browniab jackmbt snd a tie.
THE COURT: Let the record

reflact ahea's idaentified the pefemdant im the -= L

it 4 orange shirt?

THE WITHESS: Hm= b

THE COURT: And the black
hair?

THE WITHESS! Tan,

THE COUAT: 3¢ noted for

Lhe racord.

BY M3. EISEHHOWER:

¥} Do you know QF. Suranne Lelure?
A T
Q2 Ang have yogu talked co ber sbout Frank Wood and what

399
Defendant . |
THE COORT: Bring her &n in
angt I'11 talk Lo ber.
Come o up, .
THE BAILIFF:

Baise yaur

right hand, plaads,.

Whereupon, the Stace of Ohio, to further
maintatn the issuss to be meintained by them, callad
ane SUZANNE LaSURE., who, after having been ficat duly
sworn, waa gxamined and tastified as follows:

Ya1R DIRE
THE {QURT: Very gqood., Thank
o,

Come on up and have a 3eat.

Hay, Dr. L#5ure, 1'm going co be a3king you >Oome
guwadtions bafore we bring the Jury in relating b2
youe WErk, whab it 3= f&ﬁ da., bHpparanbly You're
going ta be giving testimony about twe of your
patianta,

And T guess what I firat hawa Lo A3k you 119,
twll me & ligtle pit about what your practice is and
what your jub i3 and hnw:yﬂu'ra licensed.

L am a licenaed

THE WITHESS -

paychologist, I have a Ph.D. in paychaology from
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ha did ta yeou?

A Yan.

Q DEd wou tell her cthe ttuth about what that wWas?
A Hm-hm, yes.

Q Okay.

H5. EISEWNHONER: I have nothing
further, yYour Hener.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Hr. Greem, =3ir.
HE. GHEEN: Ho guesticns,;
¥your Honor,
THE COURT: Ma'am, yau can
stap down.

I know this is wealrd, but T've gob Lo moveE You
out again becoause I've got gquestlons I have Lo ask
Dr. LeSure oefore wWe commence forther.

Don't discus: Che case among yourselves. 0o not
bagin to form or express an ppinion about the mattar
until you get all the evidence, you get your
instructiony cof law, aod you Begin youg
delikerations.

Thamks werxry much.

(Whezeupan, the Jury s=xkited the courtyasm and

the further folleowing proceedings were theo held in

the preasnce of the Coubrt, Tounawi, and the

409
Syracuie Universiry.

I have practiced for about Ewanty-five years:
moat of my profeasicnal lite I've practiced in this
COoOmmunity.

I work pramarlly Wwith rhildren, soms adulta buc
primarily onildren, and have special training and
#ipelicnta 1n che area of child asexual abuse,

THE COHRT: Okay. In this
particular case, I'm looking a4t a <hild named H™'ZF
and a child named --

M5. EESENHOWER: SRLAACTLD

THE CQURT: —-— SMRLALTERR
And I guess what I nesd Te Know is, are they patients
af youras?

THE WITHESS: Yes, iir.

THE COURT: You <all them
“matienta, " nobt "slienra™?

THE WITNESS: Eithaer.

THE COURT: oNay. 1 wank
to do «hab you do.

So my undarstanding.iﬂ. at Aomé point counael
far the State L3 geing tﬁ be asxipg =~ im addjition to
sther tnlogs that you will testify about, ashe 1s
guing T3 be aaking you aboub statements That Ehesas

children mage t& you and, as a resoit of a series of
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C33¢3 Lhat have come cut relatively recently from the
Ohio Bupreme Coury and the Suprems Court af the
United S5tates undeér 4 cdmw called Crawford, fer the
purpoae of my record, I have to -- I should engage in
a dizcussien with you previous ta thims and find out
why it was that you received these Statements foom
¥yOUL patisnis, what was thae purposs of thaze
atatements, what was your use, how did yau become
employed in taklog thess statements freom them, apd
thoese kind of things.
Can you tmll ®e a latkle bit aboont that?
THE WITHESS: Both children
wWera caferred to me for trsatment.
THE COURT. o thay.ware
referrad to you for tradtment?

THE WITHEA3S: Hm=hm .

THE COURT: Who rmfmcred
them tg you?

THE WITHESS: I'm going to
:ufer.tu my file =ap that.l can Xegp them asgpatvate and
De gccurate.

THE COORT: Sure,

THE WITHMESS: B yas

referred by Job and Family Zaervices.

THE CQURT: Dkay.

443
Lake a ataktement =0 that you <ould aid who? Hho &re
yau trying to help here?:

THE WITHESE: Tha child.

THE CORRAT: Ia thera any —-
do you advise these children, when you're asking them
about what happened to them, that these satatements
may bhe nged in £ourt, or Lhat law enfarcemant may
chtain thesse atafements?. Are they aware of that? bo
you evey advise them about Lhat?

THE WITHESS: I actually te]ll
all the children whe visit me on thelr flyat wisit
that what they 2ay to me L3 prilvate.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE WIiTHESS: Bxcept 1if they
are talking sbout themaelvas geiting hust <z
tnems¢lves hurting ancther peraon.

THE COURT: : In Tthis
particular case, ws it your intemstion, lp ohtalning
“he3e 3Tatementas, to he Shle Lg use theasa statements
cf theasg chlldren [or the purpess of trial later?

Wag that your purpoia?
THE WITHESS: Mo,
THE COQUAT- Chkay. dnce you

raceived these -- the :titements that yau received

frzom these childzen, bow ia it that it ajids you in

-t iy
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THE WITHESS: You"ll have to
advisa ma about whether I c4n 33y this or not, but
SELDACTED had acfuslly been troeated at Cornarestone
previopsly. lLet'as spp what the intake days on
thiz.

She was refurrad by har sachool counselor,

THE COURT: S50 in neither
of these cases did law EAfDrEEmEHt rafer thess two
children bta you? .

THE HITWESS: Jab angd Family
Services and the school codnselor,

THE CTOUORT: The nexb
aeries of guastisons that I néad ©o Know i3, why would
yorad obtain a statement feon these zhildren aboul what
coccurred, and who wad LAvolved in Ehat? What wai Lhe
purpgse for that stacement?

THE WTTHEES: Well, 7T
wouldn't ebtain a statement Ip the wWay T would 1§ I
wird dolng & forensic evaluation, but T woudld ba
wanting the child's percepiion of thea 3tress they nad
encguntared o that I can plan my courss ﬁf actiaon in
undeing any mistaken palielfs or feelings <f blame or
other damage that had been the result of thjs screas,

or really any atresapra.

THE COugT: S0 you wuuld

404
Lrasatmant? How does thkat help?

THE WITHESS: Hell, tha
tesult of amxual abuge on @ child, it basically
cAauses three changes. It cawaes potentially & change
in thwir arousdl lewvsl, their affective argusal,

IL causes & potentlal change in their baliaf
Ayatem, what they bBeligve about themselwas, what Lhey
balieve about sexuvality, what thay belisve abour
boundaries.

And it ehangea cheir coping wechanism, becauss
A savere stressor stresses & chaild Eo the point
Where the Coping mechanlses that they use are
overvhe]med, and they 3Lari to yse maladapiive Coping
mechaniims.

%0 in order t2 form my treatmant of Lthem, T feed
to &3s5es3 damage in t“hosw three areaa; and 1N order
t0 assess that damage, I need to know their
percaption aof what happeaned.

THE COURT: I got iE.

Good .

Anything alze?

S . EISEHHOWER He, YeuE MHonort.
THE CQURT: Mr. Green.
MR_. GREEH: Tel, your

Honop,
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THE COURT: &g ahead.

ME. GREEN: Judge, I"1l b .

using the document yau gévn us from Dr, Jedacak.
THE CQURT: Okay.
MR . GREEN: That's the --
it's a Patient Cors Communication Form.
Cauld T have this macked, pleass.
{Whereupon, & Fati#nt Care Communication Farm,
Authorizatlon te Diaclose Information, to Dr. Jeddcek

for Patlent SPEFRACTIE] LRGN, was Lhan mACKed A9

Defandant'a Exnibic C Ear purposes of
identificacimn,)
HRE. GABEM: Doctor, I'm

presenting you what's marked as Defendant's Exnhlbic

€. Are you familiar with that document?

THE IITHESSa HEm-—hm.

MR, GREEN: : Can you Lel] u%
ohat it jia?

THE WITHME&S: Tes. IL's a

Patient Cars Communication FoIm £ Dr. Jedacak.

ME. GREEHN: : CDkay. And it's
sighed off by you; is thar not correct?

THE WITHESS: That's correct.

ME. SREEN: And it has ip

there some purpome, I guess, for seeipng --

1417

HME. GREEH: And when did
yau Bign off on tﬁat?

THE WITHESS: Wnen?

HR. GEREEN: : Taa,

THE WITHESS: 2/5/05, it
says,

MER. GREEN; : The permizaicn
BY SCOtt Sadowsky is dated when?

THE WITMWESE: 11722504

MA. GHEEM: Qkaly- Ia that

when you fipat received the refercal?

THE ﬂITﬂEEEi I don't know,
Let me J&w.

The case whz 13gned Lo on 5724704, They had
called an 97Z23/04. The firdat intake appointment was
acheduled for 11/522/04.

ME. GREEM: - Chay., When you
put down Taepport legal procesa,™ you anticlipated
that there would Be testimony in chis cage?

THE WITHESS: I always
anticipate that tharce miént Le teabimony in A cadd
l1ike Lhis,

HMA. GREEH: 50 whan yaud

intervidawed hee fa¢ the purpose of taking her

statement a5 tg what happened, you undarstopd that it
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THE HITHEEE; Aight.
ME. GREEMN: == Che patlent?
THE HITHEHS; tarrack .
MR, GREEN: Can you tell

the Court what you wrabke,

THE WITMESS: "I Wwill pruvide
paychotherapy, parent quidance for parents, and
suppart for legal process.™

MR. GHEEM: . Okay. Wwhat did
you mesn by "suppurt far legal process™?

THE WITNESS: The proceas of
geling through this for ;.ynunq child b5 wery, very

traymatic., Sometimes the process of teztlmony can be

ad Lraumatisc &% the avent itaeslf, and omost children

|
need suppork during Lhat prooceds.

ME. GREEM: But you're
supperting che legal pruéaaa. aren't you, by doing
thakt?

THE WITHESS: Hz., I'm
suppoarting tha child's minagement of the legal
process,

MR, GAEEM: . You're helping

tg prapare The child for the legal praceas?
|

THE WITHESS:

Devalop theif

coping dcrategies, maybe would be a bebter ward,

198

may well ba used in couxt?

THE WITHESS! Qh, wyes.

ME., GREEN: It wasn't
strictdy for treatment pulposes?

THE WITHESS Mer, it ua% faor
treatment purpaaes. Bub I &m accustomed to being
summoned for court, and 3% when there'as a chance 1
might ke, I almp proceed in my head aa though I might
Be, becavss I wapt kLo be careful,

ME. GREEMN: That'sa ail tha
gueationa I have,

THE COURT: hanything ®l=ze,
Miss Eiswnnower?

Mi3. EISEHHOWER: Ho, youz HenoY,

THE LOODRT: Ohay. I
appraciated that, Mr. Green.

HMA. GREEM: Thank you.

THE COURT: What the
Court's goling to note at this point 15, that under
Evidence Hulw #0343, which is an avidence fule which
would datmrmineg ttatemmnptas made by physicians as ro
the treatment of A person to be noatestimonial, the
Court's making & determinacion that 1L i3 pot
nonteatimonial,

The child was referred by a private agency, ndk
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by a polica agency: that the primary purpose for chis

is diagnesis and traatmeﬁt; that this payehologlist
has indicated that that was her purpose in this: cthat
ahe understands that in many cases there is tastimony
that 1% gliven, but that the purposs of obtaining cha
stacemant from the child wasn't for the purpeose of
ttial, but that - the Court's understanding is - the
paychalagist understood that at aome point there
might have to be the need fur halping the child cope
wWwith the rigqora of a trial, but that the acatemsnt
wasn“"t taken for Lhe purptae of helping that perann
cope with the rigoga &![ i krial. In tther words,
chnat ik was an agditional treatment that was sn
addictional function thit.thi psychologist engaged in
when performing cthis,

Based on thia, the Court'sx making a
determination - and note the Defendant's abjection
for the record, please - that she La golng to be able
Lo Lestify asx Lo what uaﬁ said ta her.

With that o mind, would vou Dring Lhe Jury
im.

M. LBEEM: Judge, L1F I
can ask far :1arifi:a:iﬂﬁ? BRcBuse TheCe's Two —-
there's tWo partiwa hera that ahe's testify;nq

abagk,

#l]l bm swated. Thanks vety Much.

We're back on tha recoed im Céss Wumbar 05 CH
05%36: that 13 State g9f Ghia vyeraus Frank Wood.

Ha'am, you wers awn#n preavicovsly pefpore the Jury
came back in.

States your pname for the recerd; and apell your
fname f&r My court IRpOrter, Llease,

THE HITHESE; Suzanne LaSulw,
L-#-G~u-r-a.

THE TQIFRT. bkay. What's
going To happen in the paxt few minubtesd is, Misa
Eimenhower 13 going to have some questions for you.
and then when she 13 Jone - Mg, Gregn wWill as well.

Mias Elsenhawer, you may procesed.

M. EIZERHOWER: Thank you,. Yyour

Honor.
DIRELT=-EXAMIMNATION
BY M%, EISENHOWER:
n You Are a paychologist, correct?
L. Corract.
3 Ang you al4 & licensed paycholaglst Ln the State of
Qhig?
A Carrect.
2 fan yoo tell me & litblw bit sbout yaur education,

Please?
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THE C{OURT: Right.
HA. GREEW: one wWas
rulerred by Job and Family Servlcas.
THE COURT: Hot Etpe pollce
agancy, not the polics aéancy. One wal a privata
perscon, the other wan == waz Jobk and Family Services,
The Courk noces Joub and Family Servicas referred
them., And I gemamber her testifying that -- the Job
and Family Searvices woman teatifying that ahe
refarred her for the purposes of treatmeant. ” And I
wnderatand that, ac you're right, Job and Family
Servlces 3ent onsa, a privace ladividedl aent anothar,
The police were nat:—- by the way, werh the
polifce involved in any of the statements that were
given? Were they present when che statements wers
taken? )
THE HITHEEE% W,
THE COURT: Okay, good,
THE WITMESS: They were not.
THE COQURT: Qkay, good.
Chris, bring them iﬁ. |
{¥heraupon, the further followlng procesdings

were then held in the presence of the Courbk, tha

Jurora, Caounsel, and the Gefendant.}

THE COpRT: Okdy. Tou Can
412
h 7 have & bachelor's degrée from Ohic Weslayan, T have

4 mastar'a d4qree in child development Irom Syracune
Uniweraity, and a Fh.G. in psychulogy [rom Syracuae
Iniversity. )

I have an Iincernaknip At the Hedical! College af

Wilzconsin Ehoough Childean's Hoapical there.

Q And your training --
A That congludes pretty much my training.
i Tkay. And you have a -- 1% thert a4 licenae reguired

in The State of Ohio for psychelagy?

A Carreck,

L8] hre ywou CuErently 1ican5éd?

A %, T am,

Q O¢ you have [0 do ETy fuftn-r training and sducatien

e keep that Licensa?
A Yau have te da an additiénal year of supeecvised work,
and you have to =21t for 4 urit?en apam, and you have Lka
PAs3s A verbal exam to be 1icun5¢d in Ohio.
0 Ckay. Are you a memder of any profeasignal
adagZiations?
L.} Yea, I am.

I'm a pemper of the Ohio Paychological
Asaociatien apd the Amarican Paycheological Association,

v And have you bgen paat-president af each one of

tham?

e
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A i'm & past-prexident af Ohio Paychologlcai

Agscciacien, and Ohic'a representabive to the APA Council.

] dkay. And that'a alag a; a menbhear?

A . werrcect.,

9 And you 4lxo were a profeasor of paychkology at ane
polme?

L] My professorship at NEOUCOM is an adjunct

profeasarahip.

g All right. Do you have an srea of spscialirzation?

A Tes. 1 wark primarlily with children., And within
that category, I special:ra in'childzen owho have had crauma
aI wWho have oedical problams.

Q axay., And what kind af trcavwa are wo talking about?
A W 'kw talking about trauma frem sexual abuse, buk

other kindx of Trauma as well.

g CXayY. ANMD you Are affiliated with Cornacstone
FPaycthalogical Servicas, corcgck?

o I am.

¥y How, [ need to a3k you if you are suirently treating
ﬂﬂfﬂqyﬁiIéﬂﬂi?a

A I am.

2 Rrid when you were treating SFFDACTED LEFATTER  wyre you

able to came wp with & diagnoabs?

& Yes.

| And that diagonosls was based on the -- well, first of
§15

& Both the mobher and the fhild repoeted that

Frank Wood was the person who was involved with the sexual
abiuae,
G All right. And did oEk DA D give you detalls
:nnce:ninq_that zawual abuse?
A She did. |
G All Tignt., Ang what detaila Jdid sbe give you aboug
chabt =2exual abuse?
) She referred tp the gentlemsn ip gquadgtian as
“Frankie." She sald, "He atarted by Aahowing me plctobes on
the compoter."

I asked, "QOf what?®"

She 3ald, "of naked people.”

1 askwd, "Than what?”

She said, "Then he came in bed with me at night
and he was lying oo top of me, and I think he was naked. I
felt my snlet up here -- * she poinka, "=- and my prlveEtes
gowrn herw,” ahe pointa to her ﬁnklta.

"He was kizxzing me dawn mere,” she polpted %o her
Enigh. |

“I felt apme wetness betwean my lega.”

and then I asked hneag, "What happenad then?®

Apmd =he maid, "It wgiga, like, godsy. T think hw
put his private on mifs. "

I aaked, "Hhy would he do Ehat?”
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all, why den't you tell me the diagnesis. T guess Chat'a
the eaay part,

A Wwall, I cellect information through history from the
parenta. I uaa atandardized Inatrcuments Lo Aasess the
thild's functioning from parents, when poasihle from
achool.

I alsa do dizect ohservation, and pccasdionally

direc¢t assesament of the child in a formal way in my

afficm,

] hll right. Apd did you do all of that with SRERACTER
LEfIm TELG

A I dig,

L And ware you able te form a diagneosis on SHEIACTED 3

A My initlal diagnoals wWas adjustment diaprder,

v Okay. How, caAn you tell]l me what kind of histarcy
Gerrtn. © | presented whth?

A SHRDACIER hﬁd wxXpeTianced A ::rini uf.re:ﬂnt atrasaas,

including her parents separating, 4 HOVe On che part of her

materpal grandmother, and alleéatiﬁnu of asxual abuse.
o All right. And ware ynulablu to determine who the
allegationa of sexual abuse :nﬁcarned? In octher worda, wWho
wis CLhe peraocn alleged ta hauE-Eummitth thase —-

MR. GREEN: Chjectian.
THE COURT: Cyarruied. Iou

CAD Andwer.

116

She sald, *Onca I opéned my ayes in Cha middle of
the night and he waz on top of me, and his akms wLere arcund
me. "

I 23fd, "What did he say?”

She 2ald, "He =zald, I Llove you &3 much aa yaur
mom. This im how you're qnlnq;tn have a baby when you're
an aduelt. Don't tell your mumj'"

She said, "It all startad when I got thy bed by
my=oel f_™ I

And r asaid, "Whar did yew think about that?®

And ghe sgid, "I was Tuwling guite §ro3a, like I
wantad to take slsty Showers ™:

hnd I said, "0id you tell anybody?®

And sha 2ald, "I just wanked Et ower with.”

T asked her when the:last time wWas.

And ohe sald, "Sometime after my Birthday and
hefore Halloween.™

She sajd, "He liwd to my mom. He would tell har
he was tucking ma io o qi?ingfme medicine or reading me a
stery. ! told my mom every merning that he was a kiag. I
figured out that whatwwar he did waa bad or he wouldn't
hava ligd. He'd tall my mom :ﬁa: he was doing Wwork, but he
was just astaring a8t plctures. It waa strange.

"1 ppened my eyes once and I saw his private. It

wpha all halry.
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"He did ocur windows.

"He wWait Alwayd SAying My Doots wore radlly Alce."
L5 ALl right. Hew, how many patients do you think over
The yeara vou'we apen for wictima of sexual abuaa?
& Oh, probably over two hundred, I would guesia.
Q All right. Angd lectsx na;rnw that down now Lo
children whoe are younger, say ten and undez. Do they
aften —- or im it your pzparience that often children that

age delay reporkting initially about the offenses that have

oo red?

A Tean.
MBR. ZREEHN: Ohiwction,
leading.
THE COURT: I'm aorey?
ME. GREEN: Lesding.
THE COURT: Cverruled. You
Can AnswWer,
& Yex .
Q. ALl right. B&nd why is that?
A Well, there are many reasons. Sometimes the inltial

offanses ara very amall and children don't guibte kfow

what to make of them, don't undarstand even if they're

sexaal.
Somtlimes Lhey don't think they will be balievad,
and they try Lo say —- lake in the histoery she reports, "I
41113
will,
2 Did yow take a history from BT e
B T dkd.
1] —= in grder tg getermine your fALAgROSLE?
A I did. .
g Ahd sWhat was the histgoy?
R BF2T™ had also had & number of stressors.  She had

multiple male figures Ln her life, And at the Lime that
ahe CAmMs to sew me, har mother had a fiance and wans
erigagad, 38 That was & new persop she was adjusting to.

And abe alap Jdescribes zexpal éhuse.

Q Can you tell wa specifically the history Ehe gave
you?
B K™ did nol say such. #&F"™ responded ta any

diresl conpversatisn about thig with sextrems anklety, But I

did ask her to tell me about it, and she s3aid, "He wanm
hurting me, "

And I asked, "Whera?"

Ang actueailw, I thﬂu&ht ahe would Cel)l me, like,
on her hody, and aAhe iﬁ!HEEEﬂ,E“IH 4 raom upATairsy. we
weIR reniing a sunmer home, buf 1f wp3d in the wintértime."”

hknd she told me a stéry About her mom throwing a

anagwall that year.
"What did he =ay to fnu.'

Anawer: "H& dian't == he said "Don't tell
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118 °
said he wam a liar."™ And what that to mw 18, 3he Lhink=a
ape’2 talking about it. So zometimes they try to 2ay it.
but they ton't get thelr pelot across.

Sametimes chey're aféliﬁ. sometioes Lhey wanb TQ
protect the parscn. |

Therse ste a 1ok of diffurunt TeaAsans.

Q All righ%t. MHow, 1n your .cAse, &I¢ thers coping
mechanisms that EOAULTED developed to deal wWith that
Aliegacion?

& I think —- I think ane has ~=- ahe has done a couple
of differenc things. Im her account oo me, ltc'a clear that
ona af the ways sha coped was pratty commen, which ix to he
still and do ¢ Jay nathing.

Sometimts <hildren will pretend that Lhey'Ce
agleep or almgat fremza oI send theit mind somewhere slis
am & way of coping,.

In addition, SPEEACIZD pad a4 lat of anxisty ovaer
the situation, and sha had beqdn some pretty maladaptive
ways oOF relea;inq that ihside,liihe picking #L her skinm and
cther kinds aof anxigus habite.

") Al]l rlgnt, I wWouwld llke to mpve now To el

SRFIMTRR  Were you alse Cresting XREDACTED o

— —— —

Rk Tas,
Q2 hnd djd you reach a diagﬁnais for her a8 well?
A Her initial diagnosis was adjuatment disorder aa
120
anyon4a. " "

! said, "How often dig thiz happen?”®

She sald, "Like Euerf night . "

hrd 1 said, "What happen#d?”

A she had great difflculty givwing om much
informathon, but what she toid me was that he would put his
mouth an her private, his hand on her prlvate, and hia

private gn her poivate,

Q And did yuu go o¥ar with.her what she meant by
"privaca™?

A Tea,

2 Angd wpat Jdid she call the private?

A She was talking abput nis and ber genital araa,

Q Gkay. And tell me, whan you say she -- ahs displayed

anxiety, how did that manifest ltaelf?
A Wall, chea child behaviar checklist that I gave —-
thar 7 veferred to eaplier as uxing an my diagnoala #nd

treatment, =zhowed alwwations on the scale That messured

anxkietby.
2 Ckay.
A I also sdministered what's called & $tructured

Pediatric Psychosccial RAasaszment. And thal's a
computer-geperated test that loogks 4t her »tatus and
basically it tells me abhagt her, cthat 3he Raz g 3l03Ng

tepdency Lo Lry to depy wWwarrizome concachs, minimize the
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impact of nagative experiences but, at the same titke, may
harbor deep maoticna, which she then auppresses.

Q Ckay. I bet you et thi; every time you cestify, but
Ilm laymmn'a -- im Jlayperaon's terms, what #oes Lhabt mado
she does, if somebody harbors Eh&ir demp emotions?

A IL means that mhe's the kind of child who wants to
push it dewn, not look a4t it, and move onm Lo what She can

focus on positive {n merc 1ife.

" Okay. MHow, a8 that alsp a coping mechanism for
Ealae?

A oh, yms.

=] Okay. And is that one of her strongest coping
machaniams?

] Wall, it's a good news/bad news coping mechaniam,

What chat means 13 that she's ﬁh: kind of child »hd can do
Wtll in schopl and continue to functien and to losk all
right on the outside, even Lnough *h# might be in a
difficult situation,

The had nevs side nflthat coping mechanism is
that you cao't alwayz tell when & child hurts ar 1a in
distcess, and I compace lt £o Like a splinter in a sole
that she carri#d around and you dop't discover Lt until
later.

Q You A4 Avare —- are you aware of whes RMTT Fipsrc

told sgmaane about Frank Wood's sexual astivikty with har,

| 423
the Fraguency of che avenks; 1in other webds, Row SELEn
thitde A4xual activity #vVENLI accur,

& Poarly. You knodw, I -- 1 wish that people wha
interviewad children underatocod that they doo't Pave &

qood grasp of dakes or time or freagquency. And Qt'ad kasy to
qet wrong answetrs, confused apswers fyom them for that
-FEE-T,

a dkay., And iz that -- is.that aomething bthat happena
more pften chan aot with smallear children?

A Yas, |

a Referring ta the dlagnoses Ehat you have on Lhese

thildren, are they cenaistent == weli, Ffiratc of ail. why

den't yeu axplain to we what the diagnoals fop H!T™ bs.

A Adivarment disorder --
o Hm=m
A -— means that she's sxpariencing symptoms that are In

Idfpanaa to 4 SLreasar.

d Ckay. And im kthat diagnosiz <onaisztent with zexusl
abuse?

A It i3,

] And SREACIELR diaqnnaiﬂé

A Herz was initially adjusatment Alsocder as well, but

in reviewlng my notes, I realize that I had upgraded it ta
posttraumatic stcoass disordec, because she wax having

infru%ive memaories.
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any disclposed mexual ARgIe?
A Between July and Sepramber af ‘04
g Angd ap if waa sometime a#ter that that she came to
age yau?
A Much later.
| Wnat doe® That parfiod of time tell you? #dhat doeas
that do to & ahild with "™ s profiles Ehat you just
deacegibed &3 FAr aza her coping mechaniam?
R Mell, I think she puks that sxpearisnce deep inside

her and proceeds wich her life; trying to adjuat to the
immadiate satrezs saurce of, "I;m moving, T might have & pew
achanl,™ Lthe here and now.

Q3 And does that delay, :raﬁ the Titme [rom When she
firat digscloased until the tiue:nhe began Eo sps you, does

that —-- doea that help that coping mechanism be mare firmly

entrenched, or did it do the opposite?

A I dop't think it domss fither ooe.
Q Chay.
A I think that it's a astyle of cgping that she uzes

hapituafly. Her mother, in giving her hiatery, repocried a
timilar coping mechanism of heé own., I dam't think it
affecky [t e#ibther way. |

" Haow, when children of sef ADyuse ~= when younger

children of sex abusze coma to you, 18 it -- tell me the

woards they uasydlly use to describe -- or haw Lhey deascyrlbe
. 424
o Bll pighe, And pn:ttrauﬁatic atrexn dizsordsr, could

¥ou explain wnat thart Lav
A Tes. IL i3 a regaponae to an atypicdal bradmable
atreasor whigh invalves changea in arcuzsal level, wither
repetiticn or scmetbimes avuida;ce of trauma or related
elementa to the trauma, and a tenden?Ty L0 EXpParlance
Intrusive memories like extreme violence or being aexuslly
abuaadg.,
d BEnd is peosctraumatic stress syndrome alse indicative
af sexudl abuse?
.} It'=s cansistent wlth that expariefice, y43.
H5. ELSEMHOWER: I have nothing

further of this witness, your Honor.

THE COURT: Hr. Sreen, yau
may procesd.

MR, GREEHN: Thank you. ¥yeup
Hanor .

THE COURT: : Yes, air.

CRO35-EXAMIHATION

BY MBR. GAEEN:

g ODr. LeSure, given this history that SEERAJED save

you —-
L} Tas,
2 -- whan did she give you that hiatory? Over what

pecicd, peachanal
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M 1 can give you the eaxact date.
January iTth, 2005,
i) And that's —- the history that you've testified taq
hece today was all an that par£icular date?
A That's what I referred to jusc now. 5She certalnly

$poke abopt the events on other dates, But that waa Lhae

date on Which ahe gave me Lhe most detall.

v Gkay. And through your therapy with her --

A Yas.

) ~= You've gone into thnaé 2vants again and again with
har?

A Ho. This i3 the data un:which ! went intc the evanCs

o detail., On other Jdates we Lalked about the svents, but
moTd AROut her L[eaArs or mandging her nightmares about the
d¥ents. 30 1 wouldpa't have gone over the details of what

happened on multiple cocasians.

o How citep have you visited with her?

fi It lppcka like T'vw seen her seventeen timea.

n) When was the Last time fau saw har?

A 272706,

o Ia she no longer a client of yaura?

X 1've bwan seeing her less [requenctly becauvse she Ha;

doing becter,

& Do you ancicipace you'll Ye seeing her any further®

A Posaibly. It depends on whether the atress of going
427

A Yea, 1 did,

o] Gkay., On K™, har referral came Lo you under

different glroumstances; L2 cthat gorpect?
1 Yoz, HW _ ''s family called on June 17th and said

thay had hesn referred by JFS..

2 That'as '05, righe?

A Fardan?

») That's of "0%7

A Tes.

1] and '™, at the time you first S4wW Rer, was what,

Alne years old going an tep?

] Yas,

] And the avents that she ceacribed o you, whan did
Lhay happer?

A Taw khow, T'm not Sure 1 have the dated. I have That
afhe diacloaed betwaen July and:SQPtﬁmher of "04, sp it was

prisr to that.

) 50 you don't koow?
A I deén't have the dates.
] If it had been three, {ours years sarlier, weulid that

make & difference as Lo the guelity of the hlstory chat you
recaived from a child of that tender and age, or of tepder
Years?

A Tea, it =—- it == it makes a difference. Paople

always a3k vwhether children are geoing to comember Chlngs,

FORM CRR - LAKES FCAERAE Bee 4 PO O B T

i £ - LRI ACANT TGN A I & WL DO

10
11
12
13
14
15
ie
|
LR
if
21
21
22
21
24

25

10
11
12
L3
14
13

i7
in
i3
o
21
a2
£2
21

25

126
through the lagal events has axacerbsted dome of Che
skin=-picking and other aigna of anxiaby.

Q Okay. Yeur sssessment, Was that shared with Ohic Jab
aengd Family Secvices back in eaily £0g57?

A They had aActually evaluated her bafore she came Lo
ek, St my recorfda show that there was a communicaktlon wikh
irr. Jdedacek, who she saw oo 2/770%, and communlcation wich
Anne Eisenhawer an B/3/05,

2 Did you get & <opy of che Chie Job and Family

Services azzesxmenk?

[ 1 (Witness npdding negabtiwely.)

o Yaou didn't receive LChat?

A No .

o You just know they oid Lt2

A ¥Yes. That'a impoctankt, DeEcause if i¢ hadn't been

done, | would heve hid ko repobk ibt, I'm 4 mandated child
abuse teporter, 30 I would have to repart it. Yhen it'a
not heen dore, I have to ceport it.

o S0 I ssaume that yau waere the reparter?

h Ho, 1 a%tked the -- | asﬁ == imn @ caze of child
Eexual abuse, I A3% whmther it has bespn repaorted to JFS or
law enfarcemwnt, because if it has not, ! would have to
report Lk,

2 LDid yow underatand that it had bheen referced to law

anfogrcament aloo?

128

and it"s dapesndent on their lanqudge ability. 5o if a
chilg ~- 4f apmething happened to a two-year-gld, they
prabably would nat ramambar it:lt -- gr pbe able ko recall
it in words,

A thrmg-, four-, five-ypar-old would be able to
remember, might not have a gpeciflec memory.
g Dkay. Did you, Lln the case of BEE™™, take & histaory

2155 Trom the parents or --

B Yea,

o «- at leasyt her mother?

h Tex,

i Can you ktell ws -- lpt me stcike thak,

Did they relata to you that BT was havang
problema after this dia:luﬂure:in July —— or September
wf 207147 Was she having problema she needed asslscance
with? .

A They dewscribed her as dsually happy, ¢ssasjionally
getting into, what mom describss as, her divse mogde; Lhat
she was distressed with the current disclosuras and JFS
intecview, angd the diacloavre aof that comlpng out was
cauBeing her dasbcess. Sha uaslnuuinq agme ansiety abaut
other children, like & mew achasl, and cha upcoming
marriage, and that type of thing. But she didn't have a

ot of sympLoms.

o Now, you'we indicated that KV'T“ had theap QThEF
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stressara going on in her 1llfw.
A Yma,
Q o y¥ou kopw if those stressors wers qoing an in her
l11Ig wWhen the evente of what age claimed to be 3&xkual abuse
tonk place?
A Well, the atresses —-- pne of the atreazes wal A
change in different male people in her life. Thag wouwld
hawe accurred during Lhe btime éranh Wood waa in her lifa.

The Atresscr - and even though thias i3 a nappy
thing, 1 raferred ka ikt As & atressor - of mom'a marriage
4nd Ehe subsegueant potentiz] move and peY schaol. Those
4ra nat bag things, bBut theay're atresaful for a child.
Those would Bave peen :ub:tqucﬁt to Lhw tventa ahs
disclused.
2 Weara you aleg awate of the stresscr, T guess Lo would

ba, oI tha change in rcuatody of her Erom hel Grandppriankis

te her mobher?

A From her grandparents to her mocher, no.
! Do you knaw anything about that hlstery?
A The legal things T Know about were that her -~ her

mother's Liancs fald he uanted:tn agdopt her; she dide't =ay
anything about the change in custady.

g Hgw, ¥ou didn't know anything about the civil
protectian ordes that che parciss went theaugh with

Mra. Spencer and with her family?

Fivta ff  Ladel REEOATIA] Po N b WD 00 del a0 S

' _ 431
Jurors .|

THE COURT: Ma'am.

M5, EIEEHHGAER: ME. Gresn i=
awars that Dr. LeSure has Information thak was filed
concerning Lhat actiuitylbatwuun har and her Drother,
and I want to make sure that ha doasn’'t eligit that
from the witness, becausm I have not advised thix
witn#as noet to talk abaut that,

THE COURT: E fkay. We'ra
ner going thera.

MR . GREEN: I'm jusr trying

ke Find out what mhe had for a history.

M5, EISENHOWER: well, your

Hopag - -

THE CODET: Etap. Lixtan
ko had.

ME. GREEH: f Jusr -- I'm
trying -- just teying to find what she has for a
histery.

THE CQURT: AlLl rlhght.

MR, GREEH: That'a akl I've
" Eaked,

M1, ELSEMHOWER: Thac'as —--

MR . GREEN: I'm ot aaking

dbgut --=-

-
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R With MM e pporthar, I alaoc asked about any domastic
violence, child abuaeg, aexual trauma, et cetera. hnd oy
notas may that Frank wWas arfested for demestic violence
againet the mothee, pled t3 & lasser charger thab Tthera wWaa

domestic violance between maternal grandparanta,

2 Okay, Do you know whan those took place?
A Ne,
L ¥ 80 you don't hive & <copplece Ridtory of what waa

going an in K™™'y 1ife at the time =--

. l don'"t have that.

" -= from che July to Septenber period, ar whanever 1t

toak place?
& I don’t have a complers legal entry.

Q Okdy. Are you awars of, from sPEDALTalMg hispery,

twr blological parants?

A Yes,

g dnd the trapaferance prnélams?

A Ted, -

o What were you aware af?

A EEE&MﬁED has a wapy aumpii:ated niafory.

M3 EIEEHHGﬁEH; Tour Hohfor, may
we approach?
THE COURT: Sure.

{¥heareupon, the further fallewing proceadings

wers then held at sidebar gut of the hearing o«f the

432

M5, EISEHHD;EH: That'a an
cpen-endad gqueidtion, «hat & history iccludes.

THE COURT: All righrt.

ME. SREEHN: It isn'k part

of her treatmeént, thouagh.

THE COURT: Okawy. 1'm nér
gaing -—--

M5, EISEMNHDWER: The
infarmation --

MA. GREEM: I'm nnk
trying Lo get information. I'm juat saying, if she

Brought it up, ahe may have ﬁsed it as part of the
CCeaCmnt .,

THE COURT: I'we alrwmady
ruled on that Ltasue, Her pricr sesual conducl ia not
admitted and I'm nok golng to let that ia. You Can
calk about generally her history, bBut I don't want
that coming in, =a that's where we're at.

ME. GREEN; I wa3 not
trytng —- |

THE COQURT: 1 haar you.
5. EISEWHOWER: Your Honor --
ME. GHREEN: -- £32 get that
information in tarms of my question.

THE COQRT: 1 wndarstand
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you ware just trying to %Et a general idea about her
history as she came to her. and you Can continue,
sir.

MAR. SHREEN: Yea, your
Honot . 1
[Yheteupen, tha further following procesdings

wers chen held in the presence of the Sourt, the

Jurpaks, Couna=l, and the Defendant.}

BY MR. GEEEHN:

o De you remamber the prior Questieon?

A Hmy=om,

n 1f you would, please respond.

A Lo TER hags 4 complicatsd history, in which ahe

lived with helr maternal grandmethar prior o the planned
adoption By the currant parents thar praught har inm,
Howawver, in the procsas of that adoptian, those parents
were divoarcing, and they were making a plan for itf_tn live
with father and vimit with mother on Wednesdays and
weekendy .

| Did you underotand the situation ragarding SEROACTER g
blological parents?

A Let"a age. Her bioclogical father is Rick, his
wherwabouts wWere UNKnowh. He saw her last when aheé was

thrae or fourl.

He¥r mother had dieped of a praip tumor,

Pl B . LARER.  AERORTRE] BLTEN & RFTL GO AT
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that have apy formal desigration in your clazalficabien
booka? Cin you diacufa Lhat?

A The formal :Lassifitatlaﬁ ol adjustment discrder is
09 ICD Cade.

Q ne? |

A Tes, |

Q That's for koth of them?

& Weli, I =aid that 7 felt SpO- _tx diagnosis showld

be upgraded E¢ poattraumatbtic stress disorder, which was —-

is an ipitial DVM diagnosdis.

Q What numbear 13 that wnder?

L] Fosh, 1 don't kpow the pumber. Buet T gould fipd
iv.

| Whan did you make that diagnosis --

A The change =--

L -— poattraumatic atress dizoraer?

A The change for AL

Q Tas,

A In February ahe started Yo copplain about nightmarea.
o You're going to have to help me, February Wnen?
M I'm sorry. February of ‘05,

Q Hm - hm .

R That'a when her picking {n:rtaauu-

Then a3 things began to happen lagally w#ith the

Teat; then she was very aWware of Lhat., 1In October of '"95
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Q o you know anything =lae about tha patentsi’ history?
A Tha biclogical paranta?
i fed.
A I ¥knew ERat she went ta ﬂer hinlogical grandmother'3,

who -was her primary caretaker from about two-and-a-hail e
four-and-a-half, and HLI":#&il} thpught ot her aa her
mother. .

Apd then Children's éi:vicus bacame invalwved
Pecause they wWers concerned about Grancns Alice
supervlsing, Apd AT nina, Paniells and Scott wege planning
ta adgprk hear.
Lu] fo you don't have any furthesr hiastory a= to the
Piolagical mobhep?

A Ho. Only she Was nef bn her life, had nol bedn in
hear life fgr opmetlme when I :;u ] ¥4

] If yau had lnformatien uéaut the biolegical mobther,
Ehat included informaktlon that she was a drugq abuser, wan
convicted of crug offenans, Hadld LtBakt have any influsnde
oh your opimplen on the straaan;a for SEEDMNTES 7

! Consilcaring that ahe was already with her grandmother

Alice by Lwa-and-a-half, probably not. {nlasa there was

fame biologlcal damage Ecom drﬁq usa in utero,

o You d2n't have cthat informatiopn, <corcece?
. A3 far as I know. no.
} The term yoo're uzing, "adjusktment didcorder,” Jdoms

436
she bwmgan tu experience nightmares ragarding the affendar.
Har mother teported lncreased difficulties of managing her
eMoTiondl Arousal.

In HovembeI, d4ad Tepopted that nightmares wers
Impravinyg, but net :nncentratiqn at schosl had caused scme
deczline ln gracdes,

3he reports hmsr :chn;1 day would be intacrrupbed
by daydreams.

And when 7 lafsk saw her, shea «a3 deing much
rettey with that, and =2he waa ﬁnt having those intruajve
MEMOFies.

Q Did she talk ta you abauk othar nighimares that she
had, pricr te Lhesa avants with We, Weod that ashe
described?

] He .

i id she talk to you abpogut a dream that she neéd abont
her mothac, her biclogical motner?

A I don't remember that. I'd hawvs to look Ak eaCh
nabte, but ¥ 4don'"t remember it

Ye talked akbeut worrisa, memocy of Frank, worties
about the divorce, worries nbaﬁt bwing adopted, worries
sboyt won't have a Family, worrles apoutl achool, woarcies
abpulb beifg CLealed at acheol.

Q Thasg reparts that you received in OQctoeber and

Wovenbey of "J15 ragacding rnightmarzas, apd the degrease in
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Rightrtares, ware Thoas coming from the parents?

A Mo, From {RE0ACTEDR |

o) From SplibwTiD,

A - [(Witnaas nodding ﬂf!irmnéivti?rl

o I thought you indicated the Ffather reported that.
A Well. yes:, but SETATE  3lgp., SFEACTRD hepraelf

reportad nightearas., And, alse, 305 herself reparted the
improveseant in the nightmares. .
o) Weres you awarge that she was doing che picking before

the eventc?

f Yes,

L+ And what do you think mapifested that picking that
sha domx?

L I tiilnk whensver 2hea has aignificant anxlely,

slgnificant stressops that <cause #n inccasze In Lhac
Anxiety again, sha goes back to that picking beahavior.
When I can WOork with her and g%t a peripd in which thére's
notL A Significant =stresaor, yud'll g&& it improve.
o This is while == =he was very Feaarful that ahe was
going to be abandoned again, carcect?
R She wad very worried abﬂﬁt being adopted and who she
Wad gaing to 3tay with.

She has a very 5trnni relationship with har
Fathar, 40 I don't think that gshe has a fear oF being

abandaned by him.

1313
Grandma Rlice, whn wasx hear original attachmenl pevaon.
2 it you understand what khe problems were with
Grandma Rlice?
MS. ELSENHOWER: Bhjection, yaur
Henor, &3 ta the rekevansy of Yhak.

THE COURT: rea. Il'm geing
1o Austain the objecrion'as to the relevancy af chat
at this time.

MR . {SREEMN: Your Honor, may
wa Approdch?

[Whersgpon, the furtner following procesdings
werq then Bald ar midebhary out of the bearing of Lhe
JuroLs. )

THE COURT: Bir,

MR, GREEH: Judge, ahe
previously brought uvp the Grancdma Allce problem. I
think 1'm allowed ko del;e inka it; she brought it
Lp. i

THE COURT: Where ace we
going with thak?

Hp. GREEHN: * Frankly, 1
think tt may relate to scme af the sccesvors.  This
i actually all new Lo me.

THE COURT: Gkay. Let's --

MR, GHEEN: Buk I daon't

Aok Sl A RERCSTEAE PN L LSO CXL

ORI R Lo REAOETLGD Al LG OO IO0HE-RINY

10

11

12

13

14

15

14

17

1B

18

24

21

28

21

24

25

10

11

1z

13

11

13

le

11

1%

210

Z1

22

23

24

25

434
[+ Hat by the fathec?
A at by the father.
Q What about Danielle Sadawsky?
A I chink her relationanip-with Oanielle [s much lass
agtura. I pelieve Oanielle deéided not kta puraue tha

pdeptien and that the father will adephb har aloow,

g Woulid part of her fearas be related to this: That
Canialle Sadowsky had a relationship with Frapk Wood while
she wa® 3vill macrcied to & ‘s father, what sbe desigoated
her fathgr?

A SHEMAUTE expressed anger toward her mother for
putting mer in & altustion with a man wWho sexudily offanded
againat heg. And SRINACITD 4ls30 expriw3sed confused feelings
Aabdut the fact ERat pRer half-prather was to be the child of
Ehe man Lhat offended againat har. 3Sha had very mixwd
emations Loward ber mather ahnﬁt that.

L& And she is well aware that Scott Sadowaky is nort her

bislogical father?

b ¥Yes, mhe ia.

@  hnd doeas she have attitudes towards her bialogigal
fathecr?

A Ho.

Q How &boul har biclogical mothez?

A She i3 fot that Focused ;n h&r miolaogical parents. I

think she pgobiply had more camplicated feelings about

Jan
chink --
THE COMURT: Let s talk
Abgut ke, Tet'as get it Svur with, a1}l right. I"11
lgt you B2k Ehe gueation,

(Whereypon, tha further [(ollawing proceedinga
were then held 1n the pr#sence of the Court, Lhe
Jurpes, Counsel, and the Defsndant.}
|
BY MR. GREEM; '

g Doctor, 1 was asking you'about who you'wve
characterized as “"Grandma Alice,” and you =ald that thers
ware Mome problams with her, SEFEMACTED peeged Eo be taken
fcom hex; whatever, I'm not auéb. I juar want ta
uncderstand what you undera;uud-happen#d-
A well, 1 ahould be clear that that part of SEEDATED ' 4
toesiment record wad Prior to my involvement, su I <an't
really speak directly, coly frem my raview of the record oF
it. Bacauas that was done by é different thirapistc prior
to my inveolvemsnt with her.
But —-
M5 . EISEHHDQER: I would renew

my obifctien Lo this gueatlon.

THE COURT: Thac'a all
right. He gat nils lnswnf.

Your next gquestion, please.

2 What did you =- waa -- did you undecstand thla to be
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as a atreisicr? Aond what was the background of thakt
stresapr thabk you relate it to?

A I understaad that 77 had an initial attachment te
thia woman, had called her 'mnfhﬁ:.' I undarataid that
Grandma Alice, which ixs how I Ennw her, becams somhewhitl
overwhalmed with SRECACTED  may have left her alane,
menktioned to the daycare that she wished that she could be
adopted,

Childran's Services began ~- got involwvad.

Thecm wid then a disidption. When 5he compe Lo
her curcent father's, there wazx a disruption andd a lack of
contact of any kind with Grandma Alice. SHEDACIEY wasg
unsure Of whether she wanpted Lo vislt with Srancdma Adice
ny Iutthaz, and the family consulted a therapist to sort
out the intergenerational relationshaps and whar SHELACTER <4
raiatianship with Grandms Alice would be,
] okay.

MR_. GRALEH: May 1 have just

a axctond, your Heonor?

THE COURT: Sura you fan,

iWherevpan, & discussion ketwvesn RLEOKDNY GIeen

and the Dafendant was theo held aut of the hesbing &f
the courc repoctar.)

HR. SREEH: That's all the=

guastions I have.

LK
MR, GREEM: Tas,
THE COURT: Tkay.
Ouverrpled. fou Can AanIWerT,
A Yes, it would he Cconaiatant.
o A1l right., Agaim, 13 that a <¢oplng mechanism for her

oy one ofF those abreds 3ources’

A Ix what a coping mechanlam?
2 Hot sddrsssing ib. :
A Mot addewmssing Lt 13 a cépinq mEechanism ale uzes,
Q Qkay.
M5. EISENHAOWER: Methlng

CHIThal, Y¥oul HELOT .
THE CQUET: My. Graen.
MR, GHEEMN: He further
quesblons, your Bonor,
THE COURTE: Tou can akap
oW . Thanks very much.

We're going to adjourn for lunch now, We're
gq&ing to come back a3t 1 q':l&:t.

Con't discuss the 5;35 ameng yourselves o begin
ta form or exprees an opinion aboat the mather until
yau get all the evidanca, you qeb your inatrueticna
¢f law, and you begipn yoyr dellbegations.

Mizs Elsanhower, do you have any further

Witnesaesx?
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THE COURT: Thank you.
M3, Eidanhower.

ME, EJSENHOWER;

Juar briefly,
your Hanor.
EEDIRECT-EXAMINRTION

BY M. EISENHOWER:

o The atreasora that you talk about, the apticipation
af having to tesatify, is that ; mtrasaor faor & £kal4d?

| It's extremely atrasasful.

g And these two childran's cased, waa this streaszaful
focr theam as well?

A ILERE

] Okay. BAnd, Doctor, if I told you Chat when X

.came 1 he4IA ANe waAd Vary OmZvous --

HMR. GREEM: Chjeeticon, your

Honer.

THE CQORT: ["m aorry, T
dign't near the guestion. I'm going to have to
listert o the whole gueaticn. Lot mé hedr Lhe whole
quesbian, then I'1ll hear your objection.

o IfF I told you thak uhan:ﬂﬁtff Cam# il Rére, 2he was
reluctant to tesbify, would thﬂt be conalatent with your
diagnusis oF her?

THE CODRT: Itap.

hnd you're cbjecting to fLhat?

LLR:
B3, ETISENHOWER; Foasibly eona
more, yes, your Hampar,
THE COURT: Or. lLeSube,
thanks for coming im. Sood Lo se8& you againo.
(Rhoregpon ak 1I:00 nesn a luncheoh recess wad
taken uwntil 1:0% p.m., at which time the further
Epllowing procesdings ware had and placed upon the
Fecold.}
THE CoORT: Comng on in,
fulks. Have a =meat. '
We're Dack on the record in Case Numbar 0% CR
1365, State of Ohie varsus Frank Wood.
We're going to continue wibth the 2tate’s
witneasos,
Tour nakt witnass, ﬁlllit-
M5. EISENHOWER;

The S5tate af

Ohio callzs D#t. Mark Eollar to the skand.

Whecreupan, the State of Okie. ta furthar
maintain the isgues to be maiptained by them, called
one HARK KOLLAR, who, aftar having bwen flrat guly
sworn, wWwas3 sxamined and testifiwd a3 follows:

THE COLORT: Hava & 3m=nk,

Flazae,

Mizg Elsenhower.
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H3. BEIZEMHOWER Thank you, your

Honar.
OIRECT=EXAMINAT [N

BY MS5. EISENHOHER:
] Wauld you state your naméf ahd ¥pall youlb last nike
Eor the IEﬂﬂrd-_
A Mark Hollar, K-o-l-l-a-r-
Q ANd y&ur accupatiosn?
L] I'm a detgctive EFor tha Medina Pollce Department.
o And hew loang have you bE;n with the Hedina Feolice
leparrmept?
8 Bine yemars.
| How leng have you been LR law enforcement?
A It will be chictean yades in September.
n And what ara your duties anm a det@ctive with the
City oF Madina?
To investigate all Eelony crimes, .
] And did you have occaslen Lo investigate an

allegacion of Sexual abuse made by K™ gRFEAIE

A I did,

Q Do yau remember when you CEcat aaw K07 sREOACTEDG

A T first =aw K[ in Jun; of 2005,

L+ All vight., And in Fune ot 2005, where did you Fizat

saa har?

A AL the Medina County Job and PamElr Sarvices bullding
4497

4] And wWweps Yoo aware that thers had besn & relaticnahip

batwagn ES""™"a mother and Frank Wood?

A Yea, I was,

g ALL right. WNow, did you detegmine, alsg, aa park ol

your investigation, whers The bDehavior berween Trank Wood
and KE™ gPERAMAHER C gpgeifically the sewual allagaticna that

ahe wa= alleging, took place?

L] Yas, I did.
] Where did they take place?
~k AL B9 Longacee in Chilppeawa Lake, which ia= in the

county of Hedina, Stace af Ohio,

2 Ckay. And Lhat wa? durlng what time (rame? Did you
detarmine that as well?

A TEg . Berwean Ayguab of ihe year 2000 and dctaober,
the and o0f October of the year 2010,

o Rll right. Were you 2l3e able to determine, based

"on == wWell, as part of your inieatiqatiun, the nakt 2tep a3

far as '™, whare ape should go naxt?

L] Yes,

g Was she referred somewhara elae?

A Yea, 3he waa.

L3 Dkay. Wob by you?

A Loreeelk.

a But y¥ou're aware that Ahe #ent Iomewhars?
- TS .
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on Horthland Drive,
g And she Was therw to conduct ah interview along with

frave Madreich, correct?

A correctk .

g And were you == did ygu obagrcve that intervigw?
A I did.

[ And wa3 Lhat part of your investigation?

A It was.

Q All right. How, can you . tell me, pladse, what

behaviclr You abssrved from HF?*“ doring thdt inEervisw]

A Mt first she was a liktgle bit shy, but compliant
untl]l pertinent guesations in the investigation began to be
asked, at which time she becamd vevy wibhdrdwn, vdby pp3gg,
began crying. At one polnt ahd asaencially curled up loto
a kall onto her mother's lap., She had & veacy Jdifficult
time Etalking abowt Eho3e kspects.

Q A & freadlt of the information that KB did give
during the intervidaw, did You begin an investigation?

A Yes, T didgd.

" Okay. And 30 FEom LhAL interview Ehemce Came
Jufficient Facts to begin an investigation?

A forrect.

Q All right. At that pninﬁ, wha were yau

inveatigating? '

] Frank Wood.
148
a WHhers?
A To Cornecstone Psycholegical Services.
g ALl right. And you continued your inveatigation,
correct?
A Correckh,
2 And a3 part af yaur 1nvn§tiqatiun. did you also
conduct a as&arch warrant an Frank Woed's nome?
L] Yax, I did,
4] And where was that locarsd”?
. 4825 Gateway Urive, Medina Tewnghip, Ohio.
Q Okay. Rod that aearch warrani led you to enteg his

homa on what day?
A That would have been on August Sth, 2005.
o And -~
MR, SGREEM: May I appioach,
your Honor®
THE CQURT: SUre you CAR.
iHheteupon, Lhe furthar followiny proceedings
ware Lhen held at sidebar put of tha hearing of the
SJUurers, |
THE COURT: sir.
MA. SREEM: ¥Your Honor, LN%
other day we handled & @motion Lo Fuppresa on the

apATCH WAICANT, Which was bassed upen the -- the

search wakcant, Che body of it, sald it was Lkeoking
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for & cemputer. There's been no mention of a
computer in the T gEEDACIEDR casgp. I beliave they
wers looking for -the computer in the SREGACTED
gEIDM AL gnp

THE COURT: Okay.

M5. EISENHOWER: I wasn'™
rplanning te ask him ahnu£ the computar, becauzs we
didn't find it in ™'y home,. It wag found in Beth
BRapenchuk's home, and thak's all,

THE CAOURT: Why are we
talking abouk Lhis now? -What's tha point?

M3 EISEHHDEER: Thats wasg &
briefozise inzide the housze that concalned plcoturesz of
little girls, lota of little girla.

THE COURT: This is a
lacked briefease?

ME. EISEWHOWER: Hmw=-hm.

THE COURT:

You're aesxking

to introduca tha information of that?

M:. EISEMHOMWER: Thaip'= it.
THE COURT: S5ie.
ME. GREEINH: Well, I beliove

that the sdarch warrant was for the copputer only,
which wWwas mot ip the BT SReDaClEh -ga4,

You also have the problem; Judge, that it waasn'tk

- : 451
girla?
A Soime of TRheR we WETE nblé ta identify: othera T wa3
nct able to identify,
o ¥ere you able to identify some ¢f thosse pictures --
well, vou tall me who you identified,
A I was able to identlfy Kefwes™ gPLOACTID g peling one of
tha indiwiduals, a3 well as hez youbiges Ji3Ced,
Also, 8 KFSSTD @S yag another photegraph that
I was able to idencify out of that prisfcasze,
Q Were you able to make a Aonnactisn betwegn WOV
HPS™1 and Frank Weooa?
& ves, K[ Las the daughier of apether one of Frank
Wood's priorc ghrlfriends.
MER. GREEZM; Opjectloan. Ho
foundation, yoor Hoanor.
THE COURT: : crerrulad.
Tour next guestion, pleazs,
M3, EISEHHDﬂER: All right,

BY M5, EISENHOWER:

a Thera were OTher pioctures of girls locked in tnat
brigfcase you werwn't able to ldentify?
iy That is carrect.

M5, EISGEMHOWER: T have nothlng
further, your Henor,

THE COURT: Thank you.
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mven within the officer'a jurisdiction.

THE CQURT . Yanm, I think 1
underatand the problem. I'm going to overcule the
objecticn. We'rw going ko continoe the axaminaticon.

MZ. ETSENHOWER! Thank you.

(Wnereupon, the Ffurther Egllewing proceedinga
ware then held in the pregsnce of the Tourt, the

Jurora, Counael, and the Oafandant.}

BY M5. EISENHONER:

o] When you conducted the search warcant, can you tell

o, did you find a brimfcase?

L Y&3, T did.

1 can yau tell me what yau.fuund when you found that
hriefcasg?

L] The Erisfcass was lacked. Inside the briefoass

contained numeyoua £ilea and docomeants as well as

phutﬁqrapha af young children.

4] And the majarlity of those photagrapha, what wﬂfe they
af”?

A Young femalas.

¥ All right. Rad when ynu:say "young,® can you pleaas

tell me the agus?
A From the age range of four or Five up to probably
eleven, ftwelve,.

) okay. And waras you able $o ldentify thosa young

152
Sir, you may crods-Examine.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MAR. GREEM:
o You sald that yon s#sarched the Frank Wood realdence?
A That i5 carrpect. .
O What date was thatc?
A August dth, Z005.
V) Was he therse?
A He was nat,
Q tid he conasent to the search?
A Ma, he did not.
Q Thiz was via search warrant?
A That i3 correct.
") Wrere was tLhia sedrch warrant ebtalned [rom?
A Tha search warrant was Dﬁtaintd from Judge Dale Chaze
a2f the Medina Munigipal Codrt.
a Okay. And the purpose of the sgarch warrant was?
& To leok for a compubey and related media that we
belisved wers ihzide his reajdence.
= Pld you have & basis for lopking for Lhe computser
Lhat you announ<ed to the coort?
A Yes, I did,
g And what was that LDacis?
A I had been in him rasidwence the day before and s4an A

a compukter, a laptop computer, inside Lhe residence.
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Q in R gRRACINN 5 complaink, was there & complaint
raqarding the us« of & Somputer?
A He, not in chat cumPlainF.
Q Qkay. Thesw pictures, have you asked apysne £l34 Who
thess peaple Are in the plctures that you obtained?
A Tea, I have.
Q You jusc kind of flgueed out whe Lhey aca?
& Corresh,

MR. GREEHM: Mo further

Questions.,
THE COURT: Thank you.
Anything els«, Hs. ERisanhower?
M2, EITSENHOWER: Mo, ywour Heonor.

THE CQURT: Thank you. You
can acwp down,
Mi=s £laephowsr, any further witneases?
ME. EIZENHOWNER: Ho, your Hoenor,
THE COURT: Thanks. You
can skep dawn.
Do you have any uthér Witnesssas?
M5. ELSENHOWER: Ho, wour Honor.
Subject e Lhe admission of the State's evldance, ws
would reag,
THE COUAT: all eight.

Folks, we're dond with Ceasbimany coday. Tha
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- Etate appazently has called All the witlnesags they're

golag te <call Lln the case, and as T've indicacted to
you, Mr. Green at this pﬁint can chooas to call
witnesses or not. And we're going to do that
Lémofrpw morning, 5g I'm:gninq to send you home thls
aydnling.

Don't diacuas the casze among youraelvea. Dop't
let anyone discuss it in-your presenacsa. Do not begin
ta form or eXPress AN npininn about the matter until
vou gat all the evidence, you get your inatructidanma
aof law, and you Begin your delibarationa.

We'll xee you at 9 o'clock tomerrow morning .
Enjoy the re#3b of vour day. 1t's just beautiful
outaodg. .

tHearing ad%curned.]
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M3. ETSEMHOWER: And that sha
gave & vezrlal 3tatemant to Donna hEhntt a3 part of
how Ea conduct the exasm. 59 Lhe social workers notes
are in there, but alic wﬁat aha told herc for the
purposase of medical triat;!nt [2 what ha s refwrIcing
to and, 1 chink, relsvan:z.

THE COORT: T'm goang to —

cath 1 take a look at the report?

H5. EISEMNHOWER: Eure.

{Providing.

THE COURT: {PuiuaATg
+xkhlbit. )

MA. GREEM: Flus we want to

ETqud that, you know -- I'm sorcy, your Honor.

THE COURT: Go ahead, sir.

KFE. GREEN: - 1 was just
going to aay, we 3cill are abjscting to the nucse
pracoiticonecs’s aotws, b-Qnu:e it was from somRone
elas, 1t Wasn't from Lhe victim.

THE éﬂUHT: Hight. What
you're saying L3 that portion with regard tgo Ehe
isgue of the statement made by the child ta the
bicenasd social worker, that -- thers'ps a page af it
in hers,

HE. GREEH: TaN.

36l
State bas rested at this time, Ccounagl for the
befendant, do you have any witnesses yeu wrah ta
presgnt at thiz time?

MR. GREEH: Your Honar, at
this time we wauld move for & Rule 29 dismissal of
the charge. |

THE COURT: Go anead, 9ir,
please.

MRE. GREEN: I It'"s our balie?
that, ona, in the K~ gpEWliED parvjon of the case,
her Failurw t& Castify ad to the conduct that Eook
place hera, the balance of it, #ctually doean't even
mabtch up with what the allegations are in the
Complaint. TYou koow, shé -— it"s unferctunate, but
the little girl, whean asked cdid she go upatairs with
Frank, she 2aid, "Mo.” That is in s#vidence. And I
think that's -~ wWwhatever she may hava 3ald
aiterwards, we've heard direstly from the victim,

and she maid, "Me."™ A3 much as they want ta explaln
i
1t away, this man's, ynu:knnw, in jeopardy over

thére, and I think that portion nasds o be dismiased
ngw,
THE COURT: Bll right-

Enything from che Séate?

MS. EISEMHOWER: Yea, your
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THE COURT: And I'm looking

at this, it's Page 7. Lec's aes what elsg we've got,
holid eon.

Ohay. The Courkt [3 golng ta eacize Fage 7 that
yau'tre talking abhout, which iz the narrative portion
of 1, 1s that right?

ME. GREEN: since wWhat I
Rave Ls -- 1 don'c have a copy of the pxhibir. I
oaly have whakt was —--

THE COURT: . Shaw me what
¥ou have,

MR. GREEN: I only have

what wiai produced in disdavery.

THE COURT: Thae'as Ehis
([indicating] .

MR. GREENT That looks i1ike
it -

THE COURT: | The Court iA

|
guing to nave this page excized. I think you'cs

prabakbly right under those civcumatances. The rast
af the raparc's coming Ln- ['ll note your objectiqn
o the reat of Lt.

Anything else from the State?

M5. EILSENHOWER: Mo, yaur Honor.
THE COURT: All right., The
{62

Homog. That's an incorrect characoterizatian. She
was asked if she remembeced it. She was pot -~
ahe was not asked did she -=- *do you remsnber."

I believe that Dr. LeSure's testimony gawve
sufficient evidence, along with the remainder of
aslient testimany Lo sup%urt th#e charge in that
matter.

THE COURT: Anything ¢l3=,
aie?

HR. GREEN: Your Henor, on
the rapm charge, we believe that the State has falled
to meat ib: purden. I dén't believe Lhers waa any
evidanre from the victim harself that indicated that
there was penetratiol, Thete was na sLatement as to
penetration of tha vagqinal tract.

gr, if you go by what Dr. Abbott 2aid, you could
g2 inaide, you know, she talked about the hymen, but
ahe talked about The vagina being bayend the hymen.
£0 she gave the mert!:ién that there Was no physical
avidence whabtsoevar to 5@ppnrt thia, ahe only said
there can be séxual abusg. Sha did net say rape,

The little glrl, I den't think, gave any
indication that there was & rape herw, She did hot

treatify as to cunnillingus.

And the dates dnn'tllﬂﬁn matech up with what's in
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the Bill of Particulars Rere.

THE COUART: Thank you,

Anything el=a from Lha Stace?
M3. EISEHHOWER: YTour HOMOL,
the wvictim testified that it was 3sveral dayas bafare

her birthday, which ba REDACIED . The amendea

Bi1ll of Particulars says the lat thrsugh the 3rd,

In additjon te¢ that; =he said, and I'm quoting
her pow, "His private we2nt Lln my privatse.”
Penatcation, howsyer alight, wae fael has been
met.

THE COURT: Okay, Whem a
Coutt makems a determination on a Ruls 29 motlan, the
Court has to visw Lhe Facts of the case moab strongly
againat the party maklng the motion - that ia EO 3ay,
view the facta moat strongly against the Cefendant io
the case - and make a diéerminatinn am ta whether ar
nak there iz any wvidwncw which, if beliaved by &
teasonable jury, Lhe jur} ¢ould gome to the
conclusion that the Defendant committed this offense,
I don't weigh the evidence, jit's Gob & matter of
waighing the svidencs af thia point, it's datermining
whather therm L2 auitici;nt evidence for a reaschabls

Jjury to come ta the conslusion that the offenae

lgh

anybody? [ you have anyons you want Lo testlfy
Eaday?

ME. éREEH: He havea ane
witness, your Henor. |

THE C3URT: . That would be
Dr. Raad? %

MR. GREER: Tnat would be
Or. %eed.

THE COURT: i Let'as find out

what Or. Reed ia geing to testify about.
Dogtgr, come on up.- My balllff is going to

sWEATr you in.
DEFEHDART 'S CASE

¥hereupan, the Defunddnt, Eo maintain the
issums to be maintasrned by him, called wne
M. DOUGLAS REED, Ph.D., who, after having peem (irst
duly sworn, was saxamioed and testified a3 [ollowa:

YOIR DIRE
THE CCOORT: Aave & =pat in

this chair her# Eor 2 [l% minutes,

Sir, the reason wWwhy 1 brought you 1n without the
Jury is, thaze's an izauve with regard to testimohy.

With all of the sxperts who have testified in The
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accurred.

Looklng at th; iaau; of grosa sexual imposicion
in KTt gpEWMCTEN D phe Copet recalls the victim in che
cass saying that ahe dlig oot remember going up to a
room in Chlippewa with this Oefendank., There wWan
gther aupporeting evidence, supporting the
prosecution, Enat such aﬁ event occurred. The Cgurt
bilisvas thet tvicdence, i[ beliavad, & Jury
could conclude that an offenas accurred againat
k"™ spanecTn, |

Agqain, I'm not -rquinq orf making & deaterminaticn
as tu the waigpt of the év1dence af whether The Jury
should belisve if, I'm W&ighimg whather thay could
belisva ik, #nd I think & ¥adsanable Jury <ould
Beligve Ehab. offanze aoeuryed,

With regard to the Enpe cffensa, the Coutt has
that same burden. T'm making that aame
determiration. Hased on the twacimony of the victim
in tha casa, the Court éalievla that there is
sufflciant evidense far ; redagnabla jury Lo conelade
that this gfifense may have ococuried.

I'll nota the Eifﬂﬂéﬂﬂt'! excaptbion to my
pverroling the Aule 25 m;tiun. The Court ia going to
permit this case to go Lo Jury on buth counts.

I
How I nead te %knew, are you golng Forward with

66
case 3¢ far, the Court has engaged in & Toir dice
uxéminatinn just to rind-nut a litti# hit about whak
Ehay were going to testify about., I['m going to do
Ehat with yao.

Again, I'm the naly one at & disadvantage here.
Both counsel EFay che State and counsel for the
Defendant have tead ynur.repurt. I don't get thact,
ag T npeed Lo ask you a ng quedtizna,

Figat, apparently —'and I'm guasasing - you did
some kind of an auuminut#nn of thw Defendant in thia
came and came up with :ﬁﬁt conclusions. 1 need to
know a litble bit about what you did, what kind of
information yow got, hoew you got the information,
Jjuat Choae kind &f thinga, and whabl wWers your
concluaiaona, |

50 tell mm a litclw bDlt about that,

THE WITHEES: Yea, I apent
aevar hours with Mr, Wood in the Madina Counrty JOeil,
and I wenkt through a lot of the atandarcd
history=-tamking. I taock three feparate hisbariea.
One, a psychodoeial histary; ona, & Sexual behavior
inventory; and ancther sexual history guestioppalre
to =g if thera wan cnnsisttncy acrpas the board inm
the giving of the hiaturius. 1 was evaluating hin

responats against the twenpy-five lndicators of
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domeane who would be -- gomeant whe would abusa
childrar, what the rasearch shows that you would
find.

THE COURT: : Okay-

THE WITNESS: I administered
the MYFI-2, Minnesota Huitipha:ic Physliolegical
Inventory, and tha Erimiﬁai SuppleK#nt; tha Rorachagh
Inkhlat Metbod; and the TAT, Thematic Appercaption.
Thase are four hithy—at;ndardized* valicdated Losts
Lo meazure psychopathy, aefensiuenﬂ::, mental illpess

i

that kind of thing.

I alzo did a Seax Offender Aecldivizm Asszesament

Guide and a ==

THE CDOBRT: What ia thart,
sir?

THE WITHESS ! b Sex Offwnder
Fecidivism Ammesament Guide, which i3 a -- it's a

hiaitory taken fywm file data or in peracn as ta

whether a person i3 highly likely to recidivate or

reoffend._

The ¢thar one is a ¥Violence RAixk Aszgamment
Guide, T did that one az well. And that measurel
the rLikelihood af reeidiviam for a vialent affander.

Ne have Lo consldwr any 3excal &rime a violant

cekime, aa 1 4id both; the SOBAS and the YRasd.
|

169
coptact wlth minors, sven when he was a minog. His
firat saxual cpootact wax when he wa3 sighteen, =0 he
hag no == he has nope of the Eyplecal dArpives that a
podophile would hava oF the typlical abuser would have
toward miner children.

Hiz Sexual Pehavior - Inventocy shows that he has
normal, healbthy Zexual Lhoughts, and | yaw could =--
if you consider healthy would bae mnaL;rhating to an
acdult person, rathar than a fantasy of an adult
rathear ERan Ehat of a2 minor.

Hiz preferences artlhtt:rusexual. He haz ‘sexual
attraction only to adult woman.

Er's not sedually compulsive or addicted, 1n my
prafessicnal opimisn.

Hi® 3exual behavior i under his cantrol. Hae i3
oot out ©f cantrol, Eumpﬁlsiva.

Hia mantal stakya exam lndicated he has no
arganic brain damage, ne L= able to think straight,
hw'a abova average ino imtelligence.

The Brief Paychnistrels Rating Ssale thaet I did,
his score was Lhirty-oight out of a hundred and
aight, indicating that he'= only mild to madarate
geverity of symptomargioqy. Moatly it'a a
rpaploiouxagss Lhat is Lgnuhlinq him 2 lot in the

zenge of being falsely aAccused. He complainad & lot

P Cop - Lkl RO i eombl 4 WL GO OR-EPR-E 1

PO - LATEE  palAreriinid AeSERT R RIS OO0 BOGEEHENT

1

11

12

i3

11

13

1%

1T

1R

L3

20

21

g

i3

24

25

1Q
11

12

11

13

14

I

1R

13

v

21

F

i3

24

23

448
o I did all thoae teats in cne day. The
REiacOriey wara done aheagd af time, and I went
over eacsh and wwvary queafinn in the hiatoriea with
Mr. Wood, and that led méd to a couple of pages of
conclusions,

THE COURT: What did you
conclude?

THE WITHESS: I conczluded
that he == thera's so maey -~- there's like eightes=n
diffmrect conglysions. i don't koow 1f ¥ou wWant a
aummary of All of them, or do you wWwant me to cake
#ach one?

THE COUAT: Teil mas whac
YIVE concludiona are. [ don't know amytching about
Your report or what you'we done.

THE LOURT: | Okay. The
paychosccial history has:numernua positive &lempanca,
but it had a few #lamants that would lead to nggative
Eriggers, such as ippareﬁtly being diverced #arly in
hiz life, him baving had cne alcochol arrest. Thooe
are thinga chat are key triggera in 4 history for
someone who ls -- if yuu&re mEasuring wiolence or
mexukl reacidivism,

In hias Sexuval Hi:tu;y Quegtionnaire, I fownd

Ehat Lher# is no sexwal history of sexual desire ag

470
af that.

The Hire Pychopathy Checkliist, which is the
moat wvalidated Eealb of uﬁethar somepody 13
pesychopathic, a psychopath. Hia scora on kis gwn
self-rating was about an sleven -- wa3 an elaven aut
of thirty-four. Actually, if he had done all an
tacgat, he would have had a score of forky. His
acore was mleven. My crating of him would have Lhash
=ven amsller, or lowar; Chan CTHAT.

Four ather peopis a}sn rated him an the Hare
Piychopathy checkllst, and his scace was [aur or
tlve,

THE COURT: When you aay
"four Oor Cive," what dd you oueant
THE WITHESS: I anked four

people b Lhe community who know him to rdce him by

Lyaking at cha twenty --

THE COURT: okay.
THE HWITHESS: ~— ilkbems.
THE cCRURT: - ¥ho are thesns

pevple’d

THE WITHESS: Thelr name Are
Abonymous, confidential.’

THE COURT: How did you gat

Lhem?
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THE WITHESS! I gave tham a
form tq distribuce to peonle that werea - who knaw
hiam.
THE COUORT: . "Tham®™ who?
THE HITHEEEé Through

Enunuel, through his counasl., Hl3 coungsel identified

fogur pecple.

THE COURT: I'vm got you,
akay.

THE HITHESﬂi All right,

THE COURT: ! You don 't kpow
wht theay are?

THE WITMESS: Ha. I knou

their namen, bwut I den't know them. I have not
interviawsd them.
THE COURT: : Who are they?
THE WITHWESS: THesE Were
given conlfldentially. May I =zhow yiu Lhis and let
You traad the namea’ Do fuu want mes toc read the
GFY LRI
THE COURT: | I don't care.
What alase did yau do?
THE WITNEZS! Thae=a are Tthe

faur pepple, Willlem J. Llster.

THE COURT: You don't have

473
care. 1 guess my point is, T'm KIying to figure ouc
what you're going to Ltestify to, 2o tell ma what yOur
canclinsions wara and Ehip What youUr opinidsn =as,

THE WITHEES: Okay. The
ooncluaiona From the Minhesota Multiphasic
Feragnallty Inventory was thiat he had no
paychopathology: nonma of the ten clinical acal+es Were
glevated.

The conclusicon from the Thematic hApparception
Test i3 that he 13 an ematicnal man, he
overaimplifies the teak, ke'a not very cresblve or
Ilmagimative,

He expresaed many themes, mobtos, sayinga, and
clichas.

He had twenty-four étaries that he created from
the plotures that I gave him, and be tepded Lo cIeate
positive outcomea. He 15 hoping foF, obvricusly, a
positive outcome.

There's na sign af a thnﬁght dissrder or
aignificant disturbance ;f mood im Tid vesponses.

The Porschach Inkhlse Mechod., He has & lot of
sltuaticnal distresa at this time becauas of the
Chatges he's facing. He hag chronic atrzeas prlioce to

that: situational distress waa pdded ta that.

He ha® charactariatica thak tend ta be
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top -= look, you tell me what you need to tell me.  IF
you feel uncomfortable, tell me what you nesd o t&ll
me. That's okay.

What oTther cnnclusiﬁn: did yaou reach?

THE WITHESS: Okay. I
mentioned earlier that [ did tha Violence Risk
Appraiaal Guide.

I dia cthe Sex Offender Risk Appraisal Guide,

I did a Pedephilia Assesament, which b3
inclugding the screening fScale for pedophiliac
iptergats. .

I digd an MMFI, Minpnesgta Multiphsaic Personality
Invrentory, Thematlec Apperception Test, Rorachach
Inkblot test, apnd that léd me to -- that led me to
fourtean separatw concludions which formad the bkasls
CE my ogpinien -=

THE COURT: . Go ahead, =iz,

THE WITHESS: -— Which Waa
attached to the report.

THE COURT;- I dan't have
the report., Fleasza rtell me what those arce,

THE WITHESS: Jkay, Would
you lik¥e the conglosians? I gave you some of them.
Hould you like Lo have tﬁe oplnion?

THE CQURT: Str, T den'x

{71
undasirable in socisdt relaticnahipa. He displays
sema spcidl ineptpnesa. He has a Riakery of marcked --
marked by Eailed relatjonahips.

Ha has learn«d to be svapicicous of pecple that
are close Lo him.

He doea not aee himself &% narciatic, which is
an important finding, and he does net come acroda --
Joed nob tLest aa being narcistic.

He dpes use raticnalizatiop and externalization
a3 defenss machanigma.

Ha haz high eqo atrenghkh,

His relationa with otheras are superfifial,
Tenutya, and uncewadrding.

So m3sentlally, no patholegy. There are aomw
parallels with people¢ who might recadivate because he
kas some history sSuch as alcohol use and Deing
suspendesd one déy from achool, things kthat show up as
nigh predictors.

So my opinion was, “Mr. Wood war evalvated by
means of Lesta, inventorles, histories, clinical
imterviaws, Cchecklists, ant collaceral aonformation.

"Thotw measurwnent inatruments led CO numarous
findings, " which wara jdentifipd in wach section of
the rapork.

“The findings led zo cumerous conclusions,”
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which I just wept through.

"I MYy prnfnaﬂinnﬂl.ﬂpininn. B & reazonable
degred of paychological gertaipty, Erank Wood dosas
not me=et che diagheastic Eriteria for pedophilia. Hae
doas nat andorae ar aq:e; the thrss cobw baliels ar
rativnalizations vaed by pedophilaa to justify eheic
illegal behavior. |

“He has no history, apact froem the recent index
affense charges, pf sexupal behavieor with & miaor,
even whepn he wax a mipsr.

“Mr. Wood ia not a aoclopath or paychopath bamed
upétn the Hare PCL-A btestiacares of himself, myself,
and four persons whe know him.

“He doses not match the profile for a paychopath.
Therefora, he would be a gogd capdlidate for
undergaling a polygraph exam. Me 1a not aiick,
CoOnning. of mahipulativa} He could not beat the
polygraph, ln my prefessjcnal oplnden.”

He does not have & stash of child parnography.
if ht wwrm Lo be somecns who would be a sericus ar,
histarically, sex abuser Ctypa, he would undoubtedly
have had & stash. 1In my thirty years of working wWith
pedophiles and sociocpaths, they all have had a skash
samewhers. He did nat have any.

H¥ haz neo arganic ippairment which kesps him

71
lead to what a padophile might have, which would
caussd him to tuen ke a child, but in his caze he has

a lgng hiscery aof relatlonahips with adult woman, not

mimOrs. .

He's nmot in a job uﬁere he ig usually brought
into cantaet with minnrs; to thera's no == there's oo
pradatory deductive manner thera,

Those were sy Cconglusions and my opinidans.

THE CDURT: Thank you very
mueh.

Just hriafly; Misxs Eisenhowver, do yoau have any
Jquexticina om the voair dire issus Snly?

MZ. EISEMHOWER: When you
conducted Lhose adamlinations, how many parts of that
exdminACian wWere done outiide your presence?

THE HITHESS: Things 1ik«4
the Bistories were written by him in the cell, 3o
thare ware —— thara Htrtéstueral oozen guastians
that he filled cut while he was aitting in the jail
cell

M5, EISEEHD?ER: Wikth --

THE WITHEAS: Then when I met
with him, I went over aash [ those with hiR

M5, EISENHOWER: So part --— and

would you netmally do that in the presence of

L
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from knowing right from wriong. Evatything he
believes and eipouses would be widslated if he wate to
touch a ghild sexually.

In my professzional gpinion, he ia aiso not a
situational padephila. He is a man whe would
nerdlly would prefer adult woman, but who, hecaunse
ha would be unable to have sex with an adulk. might
furn to a miner. He w@as being aexually active
regularly, thersfore, he would not have needed to
turn té a pre-pubeacent child.

He hasd no mental illneaa, no mental disorder
accogpding t¢ Lhe MMPI-Z, the ¥5E, Mental S5tatus Exam.
Hone of theé tam clinical zaceles were elevatad to the
cilnical range.

Ha uli fguarded and he wasz defensaige during fthe
testing besause he was nof sure of what was gojing (o
ba dohe with the resulbs:

Hi3 scopres on the ?inlence Recidiviam Appraiaal
Guide and the Sex Offendér Hecldiwism Appraisal
Guide, both indicate thaé if he had, in fact, bean
coovicted of theste crimas, that Ris probabiliby of
racidivabting would e hlgh, bBuk Lthey're Dasgd on Lhe
cenvictlion of the nf[ansq naving bean proven and noc

charged.

e has some of the social ipmatutity that might

4TH

Jomecha’

THE WITHESGS:

Typically a
person would come to an office, SUcCh a3 mima, and
would fill sub the fnrmsluhkle altting in the lobby
or #C &4 conlerence table.

| M5, EIEEHHE;EH: >kay. And at
that part af the pxam, ysu dan't know 1f he
consulted with someone else about fis answers or got,
g youn?

THE wrrusssi Hy
underatanding was thakt the grly peppla he could have
talked to apout thole snawers would hawve been somaone
in jail.

M5 ELISENHOWER: Right. And ydu
dan'e know Lf me did that or not, Ao you’?

THE WITHEZS: Ma, L don't,

It didn'‘t matcar, becausé whan I metk with him, [ went
over all the gueations with him myself.

M5 Exstmﬂuﬂﬁn: all right.
Second of all, how owuch time did he have to do
that?

THE HlTHEEEé Apoilt A WEsE.
MS., EISENHOHER: A week?

THE HITHESE; Hm-hm.

M3, EISEMHOWER: A1l right,
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Ngthing further, your Honor.

THE COLRT: - Thank yau.

o you folks have any gquesliond on the volr dire
izaua eonly?

MR. GREEW: He, your Honor.

THE COQURAT: - A11 rigntk,

Was thecw anything e&l3x you were going ta teatify
La?

Wiz chere anyching elss he.uaa going to tescify
Lo beyond what I have heard 3o far?

MA. GREEN: 1 would
cartainly ask for cartaiﬁ paychological Lerma to be
defined.

THE COORT: And thoae wonrld
be?

ME., GREENM: Such as, What
1% "adjustmant diuardu:,; Lo just throw out a Earm.

THE COLRT: It's okay.

ME. GREEH: The dlagrosis
with 0Or. Le3ure of the adjustment disorder.

THE QOURT: - Do vou Xnow
rhose thingm?

MR . GREEM: Fresumably.

THE COURT: What de y2u do

for a Iivlng?

481

The next count allegeas a single count of grossa
seiunl impnsitanJ.which 3aya that on ar about Lhe
st of August, 2000 and threugh the 31at of Octobar
2000, and in Madina County, ohio, that the Defendant
purposely had sexuval centach with E.5., not his
apouam, n} cadsed X.$., who was not hla apouas, to
have sexual conktkcl With K.5., who was le=s than
thirteen ywars of zge. whethar or not the Defandant
knew the age of 3uch a perscn.

['m gelng te conclude, with all due respasct,
that the Pinding= and concluziena in this report
aren't relevant on tho=e;isaues. They may be
ralevant Lo ssptencing, they may be relEvﬁnt if the
L3958 Wax wheatiher che Dafendant was a psychopath &r a
pedophile or & peraon wha had some kind of mental
diacage or defect, but the problem i3,
nonpsychopaths, nenpedophiles, peocple with dissazes
wr deafects, and thoése Wilhout can commit chose
affenass a5 well, 3o 1t:: not rwlevant on these
izguaos,

I'm degarmining, secondacily, in addition to
being not relevant, all éf the information -- neacly
all of the information ffum which this learnad docto¥
has concivded these findings come dhcetly from the

Ooufandant, and frem che befendant almost withaut
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THE WITHESS: T'rh A
paythotagiat, a clinical paychelogist
THE COURT: Okay., And 30

conseguently, if thay were to talk Lo you about what
an adjustment discrder diagnesls it, you've had scome
experlience apgd --

THE WITHEX:S: Yes, =air,

THE COURT: -- knowleage
about that?

THE WITNESS: Yus.

THE COURT: : OKay. Here's

what I'm gpoing to rule - and with no diarespect Lo
anybedy in the courtbttaom - the Oefandant in thil
particular case i3 chargwd with twe offenses, One of
them is a rcape charge, which alleges that on ar aboult
Jctobar 1at thiough The 30Lh == that's et LTae,
Ootobecr 1 through ﬂttnh-F q.

MR . LGREEM: Threa,

THE CObRT: GZive me ona
second.

okay. Gctober 1 through Cetober ¥, 2004, in

Medina Cownty, Chio, that the Delendant purposely
engaqed in s=xual conduyct with - and they give 40
initial - 5.%-, and th“t.E'L‘ wald l#4% than tan years

af age when that occurred.

482
sxception. One woold asidumae in this particular case
that the prosecution will oot have 3an apportunity to
cross-examifie the statamantd that weze made to Chis
Aoetor because Ehe Tefendant isn't guing to be
tesrifying: censeguently, there’a oo opportynikty
toc test the credibilicy &f the things that ha 3aid
to you. And if you've unable to keat che
credibility of the things that w#ere said to you,
then the conclusions may.vary. My concern ther is,
in addition to the relxvance issua, Lhe hearsay
isaue.

30 for those reasun;, tha Cowrt i3 going to
note what you have zaid, ask that what you have sald,
your cenclusianas and fandings. be preserved oo the
record 3o a reviewing court can Lake a look at what
happenied hore and what ['m saying and snay, “Hey,
Jugdge, you wera wrong,™ and be able bo understand
that .

I1'm alsoc going T& nave, if you <#n, pleasa, a
copy af yaur reaporh to be included with the record as
welil, I'm assumlng cuursel far the Defendapt would
proffer all eof the things vou've sald. That'a tha
ceason why ! wanted to go intoe such great decazl,
becauvae if I'm Wrang, 1 want somebody at the

appellate lavel to Lake & logk and say, "Judge, you




P G - ASDN  REROATIRGL PAAFR | WD DO edi-bhelch 13

[

PP O - LA R PTITEC PueE B bEG. G -

14
11
12
L3
b4
Ih
l&
17
14
1%
24
1L
< 2
21
24

25

10
l1

12
13

14

15
L&
17
18
13
21
21
23
21
24

2%

183

made &4 mMiACAkKe, "

This i3 a#n important casa. I want ta make surs
tha decisiarn T make 13 the right #na and that the
raasoning for my decision is transparent.

It is oot that you haven't done a good job doing
what you're doing, of tnﬁt you're not capables of ik,
in fact, juit the apposajte, I fing jusat the oppoajte
ta be Ltrue.

1 do find that the gonclusioni aten't relevant
and kEhat they're baszed o4 Mr. Wood's teatimony —- or
Ftataments o you, which.nan': ba twdted in this
pacticular case by an expamipatbion.

S6 with that in mind, 1 will PErMit LaAtioeany
With regard to those issues of adjustment disorder
and thoaa other kind of things that were testirfied Lo
by nther psychologists.

Anything further?

MA . EISENHOWER: YR, YOUE
Hopor. Or. Le3ure 12 a paychologist., 1 would
like tp ledge an objecticn ko that part, in that
ha has not heard her tescipgny, reviewsd the
files, intecviewed the childeen, treated {he
childram.

THE COURT: That'a great

todder for cross-gaamimation, ®»ut I guess 1'm saying

45

0o you have a wWitness you wiszh to call at this
time, mir?

HR. GREEHN: Judga, we dontt
hava any wWwilnasses.

THE COLART: Qkay. Do you
vank to go inke closing ;rquments? How lomg are you
guing ko naed for :lnain; arguments?

MR, GREEN: : Yeur Honor, we
have some wxhibita te introdoce.

THE COUORT: Folka, I'm
torfy, I nmeed O 380d yob Duk again.

{Whereupan, the Jury exited the coucctroom and
the further following pr&:eedinqﬁ were then held in
the preizgnce af Ehe Ceurt, Counsel, and the
Defencdant. )

(Wheraupon, 4 copy of & ecalendar for Ooctober
2004 was than marcked a3 Defendant's Exhibit D for
purposes of identificatien.]

THE CTOURT: Flrat, how much
tipw are you going to heed for clasing srgument?

M5. EISEMHONER: Tha whale
thing, your Henor, prabably half-hour, Lorpy-Ffiva
minotes, )

THE COURT: Kalf-hour, Lis

that about right?
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nshe s5ald these things, ahe said what thaze thinga
are, angd T think it's falr that the other side has a
chance to elicit that informatisn and bhe Jury can
listan to that.

Bring them Iin, Chris.

HME. GREEH: Well, Judga,
1t me make & decision on that, plasss,.

THE COOERT! . Wait-m minuta,
Chris.

ME. GREEM: May T take
mayhe Five minubes to sp&at with my client andg
counagl?

THE COORT: Sure.

[Ratass taken. )

(Wherdupen, the furéhqr followiny procesdingd
werg then held in kthe préaance of the Court, the
Jurara, Counhszsl, and the Oefendant.}

THE CODAT: We'ra back on
the record in Cas=e HNumber 05 CR 0365, that iz tha
State 9fF Ohio verzas Frank Wood.

The SEgka‘ta rested,lue'ue gaone over the voir
dlire and the tgatimony DE the Defendant's deogtor,
basically made apme conclusiona wlth regarg te that,
and now we're going to séﬂ whether thare's golng to

bhe any witmeaaes Cop rhe pefendant.

- B&
MR . GREEN: Toug Hoper, I
have exhibits.
THE COURT: ¥hat do you
have?
MA_. SREEHW: . Well, juat a

chlandar. And, your Honoro, dJe would ask the Couwrt to
rake judiclal nokbice gf what Ocrober lat, Znd, and
Ird of 2004 is.

THE COURT: - Give that o
Missz Eisanhawal, pleasze.

MA. GREEW: (Complyhing-|

THE CCURT: Do you have an
chjection on the calendai?

M5, EISENHOWER: Yeg, your
Hanarc.

THE COURT: Whakt iz yourl
calendar objection?

M5 . EIEEHHD&ER1 Well, only
because I believw the r3aye he ia toylng to get at
is that she may or may not have been in Lhée presence
of the Defendant during those Jays, and thpere’s
Abaalutely no evidence té hold that Lhesry up.

I don't think there's anything to asubstanclate
that.

THE TOURT; Mere's what I'm
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going to do. The calandar will not coma kn. I'm
goling to let him make whatever argumenti he wants to
maka with regard to the calandar.

MR. SREEN: Exhibvit A i3
Lhe lebter aent to Scobkt Sadowasaky, thal we presented
in tha 5tate’s case.

THE COQURT: A Ls in.

Show me what month you've got.

HR. GREEN: | fFroviding.

THE CoURT: . What othar
things do Yau want in?

MAR. GREEM: I think these
prooably have to be copied bDefore they go to the
Jury, because of the higﬁliqhting. Buk thare's the
letter from Tricid Ear:hédi; from Medina County Jab
and Famlly Services.

THE COURT: : IL"= herw,

MR. GREEN: | Thnat is her
summary sheet that she provided Lo the presecutor,
which 1= Euhibit B.

And then Dcf:ndlnt‘i C. which waa the Patlant
Care Communicatien Form that Dr. LeSure usad.

THE COORT: . Any ocbisction,

ma'am?

M5, EILSENHOWER: I hav#= an

489
far the Defendant's mobtlon for a Rule 29y 1 will note
the zame tuling from the Coudt.

Chris, bring them in.

{Nheraupon, the further follewing proceedings
waréd Cheén held in the prassnce of tha Court, Lhe
Jurers, Coup=el, and the Dafendant.}

THE COURT: - Everybody be
azated. Wa are hack on the tecord im Case Number
65 CR D365; that is 3ctare of Ohio vearaws Frank Wood.

You tan all be seated.

We've reached the snd of che third gtage of the
proceeding; that was bthe preagntation of avidance.
You've heard all the evidences you'r'e going to hear
from the State and from the Defendanc. There's geing
(o be ne oLher &videance fhat'a yelog to he presented
in this case. All raight?

I

50 wa'cew going to move from tha chlicd stage ta
the fourth stage, which 13 cliosing argumankts,
Rememper Spening statements? Tt was about a Wweek ago
When the actorneys scepped in front of youw Angd told
yau what they would Try to pIove to you in the codw,
and than you've had the [rial, all the witnesses'
TEsTimany .

We're now moving inks che fourth atage, where

tha sttorneys will, opce again, hdve & thance to
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abiection to T.  That is a foundatiopal requiresant,
Enat wou examined her difu:tlr en, and I don't think
it ahould ga teo the Jury. It was =-- it want to har
purpposes for the exam, and ~- that was putzjda the
presence of the Jury, and -- first of all, I don't
Efiink they're goling to underatand «hat Ehey have, but
sakcond of all, I don’'t thlok 3%'s part af what the
Jury should goee.

THE COORT: I'm going to
let in 7.

ME ., GHREEM: Ghe teatified
thire waa a refercal to —-

THE COURT: You win. Tou
don't have Lo Lalk anymere. It°s in,

MR. GHEEM: I just wantad
the recerd to reflect .

THE CGURT: o vyou wankt to
make a praffer Faor the racard? 1'1]l step away.

MR. GREEN: - Ha. =he
kestified to tha dates chat sre oan the documentd and
what toaoh place.

THE CRQURT; ) Thera you go.
A, B, and C are admittaed.

Anything elase?

At thls time I wlll poce the renewal of counsel

4150
stand up in front of you and rfell you what thef Ehink
theyY have proavenp to you Er pec, depanding on che
perspective of the nttbr#ay. This is salled clesing
arguments. IL"3 important to whdegstand chat alosing
argumenkta ack naot Evidﬂn;a; they're not. Thay're
designed ta assist you aﬁu give you an ldea about
what Lhay think they bhavé proven to you.

Claszing arguments ars parswasicn. That's tine
?aaann for clpsing argumants. Why should you believe
one witness and not another, or this part of tha
tespimeny of thia witnead and not another part.
Thas'a the reason for cleosing atgqumenta.  Thay are
imporcank.

Each artorney's goifng To spend maybe 2 haif an
hour with you, mayke s iictle longer, probably not
much longer than that, and then when Thet's done they
will ait down &nd I')) read you the jury instreuciions
which I've prepaced. I’%l read these To you, that's
tha fifth stage, and I'li hand them ta you., They're
in writing sa yon can r&*itw Ehem a3 wall ax ma
reading them to you.

Then the aixth stage will be your deliberations,
angd we'll get Lo that,

All right. With that in mind, undetscanding

thatr it is the State of Onio that has the burden of
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pracf, they gac & chante t¢ talk ta you twice. FPigat
you'll hear their cloaing argument, and cheap M.
Green Will have a chance to talk tm you, and then the
3tate wWill have a chancegtn rebpt.  In any event,
youo're losking at maybe fnrtr—fiva minutes at the
autside. I don't Xnod L;It they'll go that loung.

Miax Eisenhowsr.

CLOSING ARGHMENTS
Ms. EISEHHD%ER: Thank yoau, youlr
Honor.

I jein tha Judge 1na Der. Kollar in chanking
you, and we thank you vay much. A wesk-long trial
1% alwayz difficult an everybody, inciuding you.
because.you Mave the Loughext jcb. You have to
pay cloae actantlon bo evary singie thing that
happened in the cnurtrqu% all week, and I know thac'=a
taugh, .

Cloaing argument is ay burn o talk %9 you aboulk
whiat I think the Starte aé Cohio has shown you akout
this case. When we startad cout, I told you my coad
map; 1 gave you CHat road map. 1 said, "This i3 wWhat
T thank we will be abla to show you.” And we& did,

And how did we do that? Oo you remember in the
Peaglaning I said to you, “There'a going to be

testimony from peopls whé ware thearwe, about thlngs

4893
wonder .

&he hag an exam whefe she again has to disclose
what happaned, "He put h%s privata in my private. IR
was wat and sticky. "

She demonatrzated a %atian for Elizabwth
Morstatcer, whets she qu her hands out and did che
up-and-down motion., Thade are things tan-yaar-old
giris simply do not know: They don't know. And they
ahouldn'tc know, And she aat hera and told you about
that.

How, I alse told you w70 SKEDMTIE was geing to
teabtlfy. And 3he t:itd,-ahe really did. 3ne had a
Teddy Bear. She sat down and sha trisd, and you
could ses the dyfficulty she was havipg: you could
sue iC. GChe camw back in here and ahe cpold tell you
the perscn that ahe told about this was Dr. Lefuck,
and ahe told her the truéh.

dod ahe alao told yuu who, She pointed at him
(indicacing] . '

That waz 4 monumantal thing for KEZTTT gprbw’®0 pg
be able to do that, because, &3 you heard
pr. Lefure testify, thia :a how E™'0T deals with ie.
She deossn't pick, ahe juét hides 1t. She jusk puts

it way Far doun 16,  And you kooe what? Dr. LeSure

tald you that's what her mpcher does, kod yau Know
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they 24w"?
Wow, when tha Defendant gave you hia opening, he
gave you 11 & lob of wnLd:, like "fairy tales,
concactiona,” and "vangeance,.™ I think he maid, and

there waa nong of that. There'a no avidenca to

suppwtt any of Tthat,

T gave you &4 Little-girl By the name of
SRELALTEL pRINATH} - che aat right there (indicating):
she was wery brave. She satb inm the Ccowrgroom with
Frank Woed and she told you what he did to her.

"His private went in my private." She sald -- a3t
thers and said 5¢m-thinq:sn delicate Lo people ‘mhe'as
never Ssepn hefore. I cannrat beglin to imagine hnow
difficult Ehat waa.

Youn heard Dr., LeZure aay ahe’'s been diagndaed
Wwith posttraumatis stre:é syndrone and she picks ac
hergell Decause of &0 Abypical AEr#53ct Of J@xuai
ARuUSe,

Her behavior is copsistant with whab sne tells
you Frank Wood d3d. Her behavior ls conglstent. Rnod
her story, het acory about what he did, was
caonaistent with every single person ahe told.

She mad to 0o to thé Cate Center at Akron
Children's Yospital and Nawe an exam Eor a@xval acyss

AT ten year» &ld. I don't wonder ahe picks; I den'k

404
what? Hobyn Spencer uat.herﬂ ang 2aid, "Yeah, that'a
what I did whan 3he told me the Ffirak time. T put it
way down in nars bacauaell didn't want Lo e back
undes the infivence Cf Fiank Wood. [ didn't want Co
bw Lack in bhat, $o I just filed it away and I didn't
talk abape Lo * !

And that'a exacktly ;hat haz davghcer did: she
tiied 1t bdway aad she didn't talk about it,

Donpa Abbott and Elizabeth Moracatter, they're
aa gpogd as it gets when it comea to the work they da.
Danna Abbott axplalped Lo you why, in TNinecy pertent
of the timas, there aca nge physical findipgs, and ahe
rmlaced it ta you it & way :that all of you CTan
understand. "Ya&a, when ['ve got an uwleer Dite an my
Vip, in the inaide of my mouth, it'2 gone in & ddy oF
twn._ ™

Oriayed raporting has a lat to Qo wWikn it.
Inatilling f=ar in children about what's happenad to
them works for a defendant &vety times, And 1t Works
For him 3¢ they can atand up and say. "Thezt azen't
any physical Fipdings,” Dacauss the child was tag
afrald to 9o and talk to acmebody about what had
happeast. And it ian't untii they're sale and it

ban"t antil they'rce 0ok arcund that perscon that they

Fewl like they can fipally tell asnebady. And that
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all worka sp that scmeeng can stand up and aay,
"well, there's no physical evidence. ™

Folks, you can't suppose there would be. hecause
there'as na evidenca, that thers should be. The
evidence that you got rr;m the State of Ohilo aayes in
ninety percent of Lhasge gind af caney there nEvEr iS5,
That does not mean 1t dida't happen. In ninety
percent of these cases tﬁ:re aren't any, and ahe gave
yau all the reascna why. ALl of them.

When EY™™ ralked about what nappensad to her to
S5uzanne LeXpnre - Dr. LeSupse = aphe diaplaysd all of
the ¥amk mechinisms that you saw hare, but ahe teold
hec, "He put hi=z private on my private, He rubkhed

ir.
How, the defenses is!guinq to say, "Well, whep?®
Look, SEFAWCTED uas yery clesr. “Right befors oy
tenth birthday." %ho doesn’'t cemember their tenth
birthday? They're ninse ;nd then they'ra ten. *Right
before.”
And when he tried te ask har about that, ahe
2aid, "Ha, but Lh# twa days befure thak, I huet . ™
How, children remember things, aven & day --
RVED & ywadI or a couple of monthas after. What de

they remember? The last time it happened., and

SREMCTED told you Detober 20th. fhe First time it

447
of your dadgnter's bedroem. "What are you doing?
Wpat are yeou deing in yeur underwear in my daughter's
bedroomt®

*He'll talkx about iE later."”

Whar is that, 'Ha'li ralk abeouwt it later™?

They actad apprﬂpri;tllf, and I don't koow how
you turn that into vengeance. They acted
appropriately ta prut!ntfthi children.

Dr. LmSure treats victins of sexual abuse,
5he'a 3men & lot. She gave you testimeony about what
they told hemr occurred. ?Thtf told her - SHERMCTED
apwcifically - "He put his private in mwy private. He
put his private on me and be rubbed 1z 8ll over me.
It was sticky and wet. It waz gio%a.”

How, 1f Lhere was pver a ring of truth ko
something an eleven-year-old said, that's 1it, "It's
gross."

Ywah, it'a gross, ygah. And thac's what ane
taicf.  Amd Ehoze 4w thtitnihEE yad have Lo remsamber
When judging the c:edibi;ity of these childran. It
wa3 Lhelr words, thelr descripflons, and "groas®™ sure
has a ring of truth in it., Kid2 Lhat aga, that'a the
word they usm, I

But =sticky? Eﬁney?. Those are thinga ahe

shouldn't xnow. Those are Lhings ashe shouldn't.
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happendd ix the tine Ic hurt the most., Thoae ars the
Eninga that trigger a child'u nEMoTY .

And Lhat'a what ynu'q¢t: that's what you gat.

The Defendant inglextedt, Lln hiz aopening to you,
that’ this was & cnnapir|§y, & copcoctian, all these
people donft like Frank Wood.

Wall, I'11 giwve yuufEcntt Sadowaky. Ha's gat a
reason not to like Frank. Wood., That much s true,
But you know what? He was very brave, Lo, He Came
up here and he teld you exactly what Rappened. "1
hired this guy. I let Daniglle do it, I nirsd him
1o <come in, 4nd the next thing I koevw he's got my
Wifa."

But ha didn't say he was vengeful ©r angry. He
tell on the [loor crying. He was hurt. He «a3 hulTi.
Aod the Cafendant i= qniﬁg to make hin out to Be 3oma
kind of wangeful manster hacauss when he foond out
that Frank Woocd had mﬂleéted hia adopted daughtar ke
acted approprlately and éaid, "! don't waAnt him
around her anymore®7 Every one ol yoeo would bave
done the sama. Evary siﬁglt one 0f you would have
done the same if there'’ a chance this fguy did that,
"I don't want bBim anyuhefﬁ near my daughter.”

And every one of youw would have had the 3ams

reastion Danielle had whep you sée & Uy GHhIOG Quk

498

And SFRERAVUITELD g worried 3ally abput, “wWhere am
I guing to Live?” and, "Whp am I going Lo live Wwith?"
Shefs been shyffied from -hare To theIe to hare, and
he taok advaptage of that.

“hDon"E ftell anyhndy:'

“hnd, SREPACIEY | why didn't peou?®

"Whete am I going té live? If T can't live with
mem, wWhere am T going vo!live? I juat moved from
Grandma Alice to hers, &G4 before that —— 7

Ha kpew L[hat., He k;ﬂﬂ.

P comes, finally gels auttltq in, after a
lot of rigmarcle she geta asttled in, She didm't
want to get disrupted #ither. EShe doean't tell
anybody. And she'a looking for a father figqure:
she's looking to that guy Eor help.

Bath of tham, "I want some heip with my
homework. ¥Yhat are yow dossmg?®

Mew, pornography. Hey, 1f it's not child
pornography, it's pornegraphy, but these girla ar;
telling you the zame thipg.

Robyn Spencer sat tﬁera and sald, "Yeah, he Hai
loaking at pornggraphy in & magazine.”

"Hell, how do you k?nu thae?™

"Hecause he was fun&iing Bimself while he was

daing that,"
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What dig SFEEMCTEY te1] pau? "I went dawnatairs

and he's looking at =some.really groas pictures on the
CoNputar, ™

I“Hell, he had his hand in hia pamnta.®

Have & ring? Sound familiar?

That'= the thing,. folks, we dan't just have onwm
ALary, W& RaAVE Lwo. e @ave Ewo atories from twa
girls who néver, ever me} #«ach other. They don't
kiaw abgut sach other tu:thiu day., They don'c know
dbout eath otha«r, their éuthera don't know aboub
wach other., They can't concodt a stary they den't
K DyQewr

Fenatration howaver alight. SREDACTELY savg ypau
that. Donoa Abbott Qave ' you that., Suzanne LeSure
qave you that. Oen't thinh vou have to bave mpre.
This 18 direct svidenge by & perason who was preseat
when it happened, and 1t doesn't get any better than
that. There she was, knowing things that happensd Lo
har by that Defendant that ahe should pever have Lo
494 through.

And we peliswe that when you consider all the
evidance -~ well, I forgot one prLece,

Travia MeCpurt begina that invastigation in '04,

in January, wh#n thwe diaéluaura ix mada, and ha telks

te the Defendant. And he teatilflied to you that ne

S5ir.

5Di
Dumpatekcs ao that we'd naver be able to find it.

BeCguse that's the plece of evidence thac
corcoubioratas what thaoe éirls are maying, what
SREDACTELY i maying. The Defapndant wanta you to hold
thet againat us. He wanta yau to say, "You've juat
got some little girls hers.” That's bacaude the
Dwmfandant destroyed the cpmputer, apd that's becauss
Che Dafendant had 20 instilled Fear Lo Chese girls
naobt to tell that they diﬁn't tell right away.

I can't do anything.ahnut that now, but Whit I
cab do ix say to you thaé thase two garls told you,
from thelr meucha - SRERUTED did, B2 tried - what
happensd Eo them, and that'a not shangad since they
originally told. wWhat happensd w0 them hHas staywed
the same #very Lima they Rad to go through the
process, and I aa asking you not to make that in
valn,

The 5tate of Ohig asks that you £find thia
Cefendant Guiley,

THE COURT: Thank you.
ma'am.

ME. GREEHN: Thank you, your
Honer.

THE COURT: Yoy bet, air.

RO CLM - LA BEM  REROATERS FuARS b datd OO sl e 2

ol O LA T At L D S0 RN

10

11

1z

L3

14

13

16

17

IR

14

£9

21

22

23

21

L%

in

11

12

13

14

15

la

17

la

18

20

21

2

&3

2d

25

a00
asked tha Demfandant sarly in the intarview, “Dig pou
ever havga sax in the kidé' hads "
"MNa." The Defendant =xald, "Ho."
Afd he testlfied tu.ynu that, ipn fact, the
Defendint told him when the kids were therqa, hw
didn"t =ven like having sex when they ware present in

the houme,

But subsejguent T3 tﬁit interview the Defandant
said, when confronted Hiéh poasible svidence to Lhe
contrary = Ln other wordas, "We may have asoma
biolagical evidence on téalﬁ beds, How would that
happen?" .

"Oh, well, hfi, wait. Yeah, maybe I had =ex
of that bed tWlce And that bed onca.”

He lied., He lied. "And then, when cenfronted
with the possiple, "He m;y ba able to may that," he
changed ﬁis atocy,

"All rlght. What about the pornography ©n yaur
COmpLCaET™ .

He calix Officer McCourt, "It quit Wopking
bacause 1t gac rained an,"

It dida't guit Working because of rain. As sgan
4% he got a phane gall fFrom Qfficer MoCourt ia

TEDIuALY, he Ltook thalbt compubter up te Cleaveland and

he amashed it to bita and threw it in three different

S02
ME. GREEN: 3. Zisenhower,
Lsciiea and SGeatlemen of Ehe Jury:

I want to thank you for your bime Lhebk you
apent pere on Dehalf of Mr. Wood and mysalf and
Mz. Scanley.

Me sald from the beginering thiz L2 nat an easy
case, but I ~- in my opening statement, I Eried to
highlight a few things £4r you Lhat are trylng to be
downplayed here,.

I talked about che lack of physlcal evidenge. I
think I delivered. There i3 oo physical evidence.

I talked about, #rd I nored it in the voir dire,
aomaone =aid, "Well, you'll hear wergions fram the
atand.”™ We have had vecsiopa Fpom the atand as ©o
how “hinga tramnapirs=d.

I talked to you abéuk Lheye two zeparate
offanses, Decause Lhat was questionable. Why are we
hare for that? [ called it "piling on.”

And then 1 talked to wayr about Lha hlstory of
tht caae.

I'd like to go thruﬁqh these witnesses kind of
ane by one, and [ want yﬁu to think aboult whab wan
actuvally sald, whan they finished, what did you get
out of 1t. I

Travis Melonurt was the sffleer from the
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Montville Townahip Fplice. He temstified that there
wia a complaint Dads, that ha went and participated
With Children's fervices in an interview of the
mother and of the child in this case - Danielle
Sadowaky being the mether and SREDACTED peatie paipg
tha child.

Hw was thera, he maid he askad pnly a cauple £f
quesfions, he let the 3ogial worker do mast of the
interviww, Hé knew thatithe cA%® Wa® == that they
ware certaloty over at Akron Children's Hospital far
evaluwation. He did 1nte;?ieu the Oefencant. Hg Then
got the report back from Chilidren'a Services, and he
Terminated the case. NS rape, no groaes mexual
impoaition, npo sexual imposition, no zexual aasault,
H; charge., Dida't happaﬂ. He claosed CLhe case.

Lanlelle Sadowaky. ‘We got intg the == you kpow,
the whole background of how she met Frank, what went
an, th& relationahip thaé ahge had with Frank.

Spunds like they were on guite & fling there AL The
atare.

1t woved into thinqé, she backed off for & ahors
Lime, ahe goes back to F#anh- And this time, and
aometime either in July or Auguar, I‘m not aure what
1t wax, Dut gpe haa Che éhlld:in Jpend Lhres nlghta

of the Wwéek Lhérm, Sh= Eeatified Thoare Bights o tha

0%
rememier that? She did net go into the room. She
Went down Lo her scha ropm - A0 - and went in oed
with him. She Ieft B (xjp],. who 3he thinks
sapmathing happened with, according to he¥, bhecause
Frank logksd gquilty and be saya he didn't uWant to
talx absut 1%,

But, you %now, she trailed off on that., Lf Yo
Temenber her testimeny. she zald, "Well, ha sald he
ditn't want to talk abpout it. Ha Said he would talk
about it later, He would talk abouwt it latar. ™

Bur ndw aha sayas, “ﬁell, he did tell me Lhat bhe
was in Lhere because SRFUACTEL was uplet apd that he
was Erying t4 conaple hei.™ She got thabt &t that
Lime because there was no "latec™ thak she could ha%a
geikten it. 5She got it at that Limwm. 354 We'vg gob
the testimony kind of fudged a little bit 4%t the
Atart, Bbut then sha did tall the truth of wWhat was
maid.

But her reaction, Chat ought to tell you & lot.
She went down to N 'a £unn. sha ledves, 2ahe packs
up, mpTea in Wwlth Scott ﬁqaln- He gives her thirty
dayn. I was kind of amused by how they - Danialls
and Scott - depcribed each pther. Thi%x Wondarful,
laving home; and he'2 a great dad, sne's & goeat mom,

she's thias, ahe’sa tchal.
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walk were Mondsy, Tuesday, Wednesday. She testified
that nmever deviated. Monday, Tusiday, ¥Wednesday wers
her nights with the chlldran &t ths housa.

Eha alio -- you khow, 2he testifiesg thar ghe
wakes up on this -~ I think it's Octobar 20th.
Somebody's & little wrclear whathae 1T's che 19th or
the 20th & the 213k, but whatever day it was, that
sne wAkeas up and goma looking fer Frank.

How, I want you Lo think about thak. She went
loaking for Frank, =he dida't find him Einitiazlly, and
ahe sees hilm Zoming out af her daughter's bedroom an
his vunderwsar. Anrd ahe'3 Eotally appalled that he
would be im his undirw#a¥, Hall, 1'm galng to skip
here, but do you remember Scott Zadowaky, when [
aikad him what ha wore artound tha Rouss in front 6[
his childien? K& weacs hia underwear.

50 what caused hur.tn g0 <If7 T asked her if
they kad a dispute the njght befora,. She maid;
"Well, thare +as somathing.™ She couldn’'t Cemembac
wnat it waa, burt therd4 was somerthing, something that
happened that nignt h&fa;e that caused her to go
off.

Angd ahs goes ofl on Frank., She goes off. S5he
doesn't fup Ln aftery xha 2463 Frank coming out of the

room to mes what's happened to SRERACTR . Do you

506

Well, what the heck happened to them? 13 she a
great mem? 5She hag an affair. Ahn affair that she
geEs pregnant in ;hila 55!'! #.ill married to Scotxt.
And all he iz, ia hurt? I think he 3howed you a
little pit of anger here and therws,

And he was good about not findleg any anger at
Mr. Wood, but he atarted:to show 3ome towards
Danislle on cross-examzpation. 1 got a fealing he
kad & 1ot of anger for Mr. Wood.

Danielle pur=xuegs SHELACTEY asyer and aver and
over. And if you remember, SMFIATIR said, “She kept
asking me and owgging mn; I ¢cavlgdn't hold ic in any
long=r and I ©old har. "

well, told her what? 5She teld har What she
wanted ta hear. What do kids do¥ You gel pesfErel
snough, "Yeah, syre, I 2id it." It happens.

Thae details of Hnat:happened. That geta really
interestying in cthis came. The State wantd yYou L4
elieve anly the statemerntsz that you gat from the
stand when they could have given you aame batter
avidencew of what wis zhid. They ara relying upan
the tastimany of a snnia; warker and har notes at
Akron Shildren's Hnapitai. Do you CemamiDelr
Mias Mpratatter? What did aha raly upen? Ic

was videstaped. Wher= ia it? Why didn't you see
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ig?
ME. EIEENHD@EH: COb4ection, your

Honor.

THE COQRT: - Quarruled. You
can fontinue.

ME. GREEN: Miss Moratagtey
d4id she lookwd at it before she came in here. They
didn't want you to see it. Q3dR'c WART you Lo nae
it. They don't want yeu to aee coaching. They doen't
want you To =ea they got most of the informaktign from
mem. They don't want you o sea it,

And if you remember I agked SREDALTID, 1 had
azked, you know, "How many times did you harve te telbl
Ehisa Atory?"

And =she said, "h la£."

And admittedly, we énnu thera were meveral times
3ha had to tell tha :tn:é. The soclal worker, Akron
Childran's Hespital, aha.aaid she met with M=,
Elienhower several timea. She has bean over this
Efhing and over LL.

And mayhe you picked up on iyt in Lhe testimony.
This happened on redirect, on redlesct of SEhw R
when she wa3g saked abouc the ComputeEr. She waan't
agked in The first dirsct-s#xamlnation about the

computer. 5he said, "Frank had me look at these

S0%

Datrlellia, a» I told you, teatified that the
childrep atayed with her baaband on the weekends.

She and her huaband ware cansistent abouut that. Waa
SREDACTESD npay Frank'a huﬁ!e priar t& her birthday?
I'"'m aure she wWas, bacauaé ahe waa prcbably thera
Manday, Tueaday, HWednesoday.

She has had dinner, we heayd about it - I just
Fargut the name af 1t - where they go up ta
Put-In-Bay. Go up to Put-In-Bay, I guess that's tha
grandma's or Aomething, but that'as where ahe'd go
With dad on the weekands. We heard about that.

Har birthday. Yes, ahe rememberd her birthday.
And ahe waan't there on her bivthday, i3 what she
=ﬂ{d. ahe was with dad, her daddy.

How, thls little girl's been pubt through an
aWwiul lot. There's no Qquesticn about it. Mot only
just in £his case., It Was unfortunate the way her
life scagtad. I hope that, you know, with all the
Ehlnga chat have happened in her background and
everyehing that ahe's going ta b Skay.

Sut I thought ik Haﬁ interesting, whén wm talkad
tp Br. LebSuare about the édjua:uant disorder shea
Lalked about The atcessors invalved, and when she got
Lo SRLDACILY - fer me get this cight here - ahe listad

the atressnra. And thia would be Erom ber notes in
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picturms, ™

Yoy were led to belileve thaf Frank uas
intentigrally showing thsau picturés to SKEJATER - In
her responas to Ma. Elssphowsr, you wWerew absolutsly
ted ta belisve that,

When ] aszked hur about did she work with Frank
in dolng homeéwsek, and this sort of ching, she sald,
"Yeah, Frank help4ad me with my homewark. ”

I aaid, "Did he call you to the bDasament?"

She Faid, "No. I would go te Ehe basamant o
zeg il I could get Frank to help me With my
bhomawark ™

That's when she 34w what she dascribed as seeing
ddult= gn che computer, "And Frank told me, '1'll be
with yau in 2 Mipute. '™ He did not invite her to
look at those pictures. ;Du you rememher that?
Eecanse 1t really had me concerned when she gave a
canned respons€ to computer guestigna on
ditrect-examination, or really cedirect, and then it
wiid a different response.

They want you to believe that she's afraid of
Frank. oo you remember My last guastion to SPEALTRED 3
T asked that directly, "Ara you afraid of Frank
Wopd:™

8he zaid, "Ho."™ Hot afraid of him.

S10
the order that she placed them.

She tame up wikth this adjustment disorder, &nd
3ha 3ays A seriss of racant events, Dlvarce was
nukber gne. HNuomber eng.. D¢ you remember Chat? She
made that numhey one.

Hove of qrandpn:en:j MUmEET Lwo.

And then she calkediabour Frank Wood, and
sne jusat said Frank Wood.waa number thred«., And
then xhx atarcad to brulﬁ it dawn, and the firpst
thing that ahne 2aid was Frank Wood and showing
pictures. She dida"t btalX about agxual: abuse here at
this paint.

3¢ her otder of importance was divorce, number
ane, 41 being Che problem, Knowing thac this chalag

had been raferred tc her for aexual abuam, the
divarce w«a" number one. :ndjuatment dissrder. 5Sha
triaa to aspk counaeling for parental guidance of the
paranta and the child. .

She dido't initiallf traat cha child for assxyal
Abusa, and I don't thiak that ¥ ever heard her talk
abogut it other than she found out Abaut Lt through,
what she describes as, her history Lhat she takes.

We dop't have a tima andla place when Lt took place.

But I thought it was interesating, in heyr nokes, =he

described any form of sexual abuse - and T did not
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23y "rape” - aexual abuse having takXen placs
betwaan SKEDAUIER: » pirthday and Halloween.. Do you
remember that? Agqain, ié‘s oot October lac, Znd, or
Ira.

ARd ahe didn't asy "rape.”™ She doasan't have
"rape" in har notes, .

How wa 9o bta Donna Abbott. ARd yes, sha's
atan a lot of Lhase :a:ei. I probably differ with
Ms. Eisenhower an what I . heard vn about ninety
parcent of thea cases. Tﬁat w3 put in with the total
af all the cases fhat she sees, of which she said
forty perceant that =ln'trhu verified., Forty parcent.
dhe had a lat of different atatlatice for us.

And then she acknowledged, because of the
history, ELhia can be sexuval abuse., She d1dn't have a
time frame for you, she has statements - again, that
3he racqeived from a Focial worker, and snes gaot
statements that were on a videotape Lhat anpe didn't
4#v4n lpock at - and she makXes Lhat conclusion.

But I think most importamtly, while the
PLosacution wWanta vou teo believe thas L30'T
important, I think It is - we'te in & sericua charge
here - there's no physical evidence.

Along that line, you heard from the officer from

BCI. Mr. Saraya. Thay took in svidence, immagiaktely

513
ta come focward becauze I heard at the bank aometking
happenad, but 1 don't HIAI to Lile charges against
Frank. T don't wankt to kRorg pam_*

I find that ta be a bit in cenfliek.

And here we are; that'’s the only new syvidencs,
Hell, vou get w-.in here and eaveryaneg's
trying to say she's reticent, she'as this, she's that,
5N daesn't wanpt to talk abput it. PBubt this was the
day she had to talk about it - pr yestsrday = and you

had to hear from her. She is the direct avidence.
When ahe was asaked anut.bainq upstairs with Frank,
she couldn't remember, and ahe sald, "No." She said,
"o,

dhe was krought back in the courtroom, apd
dll =ne did was say, ‘Daiynu knowW whe Frank Wood
iz

"Yeah, 1 know Wha Frank Wood is," and ahe lefdk,

They tried Lo bolater Lhe tesztimeny through
Or. LeSure and Det. Eosllar,

Aqain, another majer missing piepe of evidence
Eor you, What did Der. #ollar tall you he did whenp
he interviewad X*™*™7? Hg recorded her. Where's tha
eecozding?

HZ., EIZEMHOWER: Qbjectlon, your

Handr.
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contemporanecus to the tline that it was discovered
that anychlipg had happered on thesse mattresses and
mabtLzeas pads and sheets and clothes, epd nathing.
Wothing.

Toud fedrd Offirer Hpllar =-=- Bet. MEpllap, sscuswe
me. He spme in with 4 amarch warrant to get hia
computar, Digd you hwar any reaults on the computer?
Hothing you, haarcd about that.

You heard chat thers wre no findings by Mclourt,
by Caychedi - I think that's the name, T'm atruggling
*ith it - &nd the pecple-at Akran Children's,

Hothing conclusive. Ho éharq: brought by Travis
HeCouEt, no further investigation. The case was
closed by Ohig Job and Family Services, Childran'a
Sarvices; it wam rloapd éeh:uary 252h,

Mothing in this case has changed as af chat
datw. TYou'"ve gobt peoples that wiork with this, with
criminal offenses, wikth fax abusers; nocthing has
changed 2int® That time. There'ms pOo neEw eVidepce
Enat nas happened in tha SREREMTED g peTER pgeg
Rothing new, |

Then along dames Rpbyn Spencer, And Roabyn, who
3till had some fort of a.talking relationship <f some
50Tt wikth Frank Wood, anﬁ wis gelting =omg mupport

from ham, he was helping her, =she decides, "I1'wa got
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THE COURT: Oueredlsd,
Thia ix clasing argument, it'as net evidenca.
You caAn cantinue, air.
ME. GREEHN: ; Yow Besrd him

5ay theye was one, Where i2 L1t7 ¥hy Jdidn'L vou hear
it? gdecaudass b doean't éay what They WERT you Lo
near,

These are awful chacrges te have against Lhis
man. AnRd a3 I t2old you ig Opaning statement, you
wankb Lo make =ure in ynué decision you're righkt. And
I beliave to find Frank Wood Guilty., in grder teo find
him Guilty, you'ws gok to feel comfortable with it,
that Eherm's smcwmething mare than atorles given to
third pacties or aecond parties or whatevar, You'we
gt td kndw, They had the opportunity Eo lat yow
kopw, DUk they played with it, they moved it around,
they Lwisted 1T to make it fit. They have tryed teo
make thix thimg it into Ocrober ist, 2nd, o 3rd
that a capwm twok place, iHnt groass =maxual impasition,
not aexXual contasct, & E&ﬁ!, ahd yau'ra charged with
attempting to find that there's a rape here.

I didn't get gut of SPERACTHY  the sane things
that Mse, Elsenhawer 5ﬂya-happanﬂd. EREDACTEDN gaid
when thead avents took place, whatever they wers,

that most of the time she had her syes closed, and




